
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
OCTOBER 14, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Armstrong  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
1-719-457-0816 Code:  792049 

District Website:  www.armstrongcdd.com 
 

              
  

October 8, 2021 
 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community Development District 
will be held Thursday, October 14, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 9, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
 
 V. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  
  B. District Engineer  
  
  C. District Manager – Clay Community Connect 
 
  D. Facility Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
   3. Proposal with View Point Security 
 
   4. Proposal with Security Engineering & Design, Inc. 



 
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 VII. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of September 30, 2021 
 
  B. Check Register 
 
 VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – November 4, 2021 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center 
 
 IX. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks 

Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly Chairman 
 Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
 Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Perry District Manger 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer by telephone 
 Alex Boyer Armstrong CDD Facility Manager 
 Marilee Giles GMS, LLC 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 8, 2021 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the minutes of the July 8, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-06 Election 
of Officers 

 Mr. Perry stated the only changes on the resolution is adding Marilee Giles of our office as 

secretary and assistant treasurer; all the other positions remain the same. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-06 adding Marilee Giles as secretary and 
assistant treasurer was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 Mr. Perry stated this budget was approved a few months ago and was the subject of mailed 

notices that each of you should have gotten if you are a landowner in the district.  In 2020 the 

operations and maintenance assessment was $695 per unit, out of the budget that year the 

developer’s contribution was $224,000 and that is not related to lands that the developer owned 

but above and beyond the lands that they own.  In essence it was a subsidy of the assessments.  

Last year the assessments per unit went up $800 and the developer contributed $155,000.  This 

year’s budget is $1,045, which is what is proposed today in assessments for each lot and this year 

there is zero contribution by the developer, which basically increases the assessment by $245.  The 

budget has the adopted budget for fiscal year 2021 in the first column, the actuals through August 

31st in the second column, the projections for the month and the last column is what was approved 

by the board several months ago and what we are looking for adoption today.   

 The administration section went down about $10,000 and that budget stays relatively flat 

year after year.  The field services budget went up about $43,000 and one of the largest drivers in 

that was additional landscape the district is funding this next year and in addition the pond bank 

maintenance is now being picked up by the district.  Next is the amenity center budget and that 

has gone down about $5,000, most of the items are flat and the biggest item is operating reserves 

of $55,000.  The district needs to start setting aside some money for future repairs and replacement 

of fixed assets.  There are 483 units the cost is being spread over and the proposed assessment per 

unit is $1,045 net.  After that is a general narrative of each of the line items including revenues and 

expenditures and there is a detailed breakout of various accounts and contract references.  Page 10 

has the debt service for the 2017A bonds that are 30-year bonds.  The second series of bonds are 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

the 2019A bonds on page 12 and page 13 is the amortization schedule.  Unlike operations and 

maintenance, the debt service on the bonds doesn’t change.   

 I will first ask if there are any questions by the supervisors then we will open it to the public 

for questions.  

 Mr. Wilson stated there have been a lot of complaints about the amenity center and the 

cleanliness of it and lack of janitorial care.  The budget for that line item was reduced by $23,000, 

which is almost half and I wondered what was behind reducing that when we are having issues 

with cleanliness? 

 Mr. Boyer stated the original line item was during COVID and that price was it being 

cleaned seven days a week.  As things became lifted, they went back to three days a week.  What 

is in the budget now is for three days a week cleaning.  

 Mr. Wilson asked what does the increase in the landscape budget represent?  Is that for 

new areas being developed now? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated yes, mostly. 

 Mr. Perry stated on page 6 close to the top, the landscaping detail is there and most of that 

is related to Phase 2. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated yes, there are a couple common areas that were added as part of the 

additional lots in Phase 2 and 3 and the addition of Tynes Boulevard, the south leg from the 

roundabout to the edge of Greyhawk and the pond banks in the new phases as well.   

 Mr. Wilson stated a lot of new homes are going in those new areas.  Was any consideration 

given to additional revenue that is going to come from those homes? 

 Mr. Perry stated this budget is based on the lots themselves, it doesn’t matter if the home 

has not been constructed.  Even though those new homes are coming online they are already being 

fully assessed for that lot.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated if the home is not closed to a homeowner, then the home is owned by 

a home builder, when the tax bill comes out, the builder will pay that. 

 Mr. Wilson stated this is good information but this information was not mailed to us.  Can 

we have this mailed to us next time with the notice so we have a chance to review it? 

 Mr. Perry stated there is a website for the district and it has the same budget you have right 

there.  It gets pretty expensive to start mailing budgets. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

 Mr. O’Reilly stated the fiscal year is the same every year and this same process will happen 

every year in the same month.  Eventually you will all be on this board and you will start to know 

when the new budget is being drafted.  You will get familiar with the timing.   

 Mr. Wilson asked how is the amount of the operating reserve determined? 

 Mr. Perry stated we haven’t done an asset study for this district yet; we have limited assets 

and to do a detailed study costs about $7,500 to $10,000.  That is a minimal amount that should be 

included for this district.  You are not required to have reserves, but it is good financial rationale 

to include something and that is why that number was picked.  Since this district is fairly new you 

don’t have several hundred thousand dollars of reserves and you have to start somewhere.  That 

number is the minimum we would look for. 

 Mr. Wilson asked if we do want to make a violent objection to the budget, what is the 

process?  Do we file it in writing to you? 

 Mr. Perry stated you make your comments here today, the board will vote today based on 

input from the public.  We do have to file this with the county by September 15th and there is not 

much time to do that.  Based on what action the board takes today is what the budget will be set 

at.   

 Mr. Wilson stated the operating reserve is the hardest thing for me to accept.  It is primarily 

because we have had janitorial problems at the amenity center, we have had maintenance problems 

at the amenity center, things are not being taken care of as they should be.   

 Mr. Arnold stated I have landscaping behind my home that has not been taken care of and 

it is coincidental that they did it today.  I don’t know the last time they did it.  How often should 

they take care of that? 

 Mr. Boyer stated once a month is when it gets done as long as they can get the mowers in 

and it is not too wet.  There are times when it is three or four weeks past because it has been so 

wet, they would get the equipment stuck in there.   

 Mr. Arnold stated as far as the ponds, the growth in the pond around the edge they can’t 

get to, isn’t there a way to dredge that and get in there and get that growth out of that pond. 

 Mr. Boyer stated they do up to about an inch or two from the pond bank because that is 

what they are legally allowed to do.  The pond bank maintenance company that does the algae 

blooms manages the pond bank itself.  They will do up to the corner and won’t weed whack all the 

way to the end.  The dredging is a whole other conversation and I think you are asking about 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

5	

getting more weed whacked more than dredging.  Dredging will deteriorate the pond bank itself 

and you are going to eventually have washout areas and then you won’t have a pond.  Dredging is 

expensive and that is a fairly new pond and that bank should hold 5-10 years. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated longer.  If you have comments about maintenance, can we save that 

for the other public comment section and just have comments about the budget?   

 A resident stated under the amenity center on page 2 it says field management/admin was 

$15,000 and it is now zero.  What is that? 

 Mr. Boyer stated part of the conversation with the residents has been they want more onsite 

presence so we propose to actually have a person onsite for 25-30 hours a week for 32 weeks of 

the year, that would be peak times and summer.  Things were proposed and this is the budget that 

was approved by the board.  I do know we are having that conversation to put that on the HOA 

side as well.  In the current proposed budget, there is not an additional person. 

 A resident asked then we won’t have a person there for 32 weeks out of the year? 

 Mr. O’Reilly asked have you seen an improvement in some of the issues we were having 

at the amenity as far as vandalism? 

 A resident stated school is in so some of the kids are in school.  $15,000 to zero is huge. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated I’m open to adding that.  I think the proposal was 32 weeks.  I don’t 

know if it is too late to add it back in.  

 Mr. Perry stated we would have to adjust the reserve line. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated we would have to deduct it from somewhere else because the total 

dollar amount can’t increase.  Can we make last minute changes to the budget today as long as the 

total amount doesn’t go up? 

 Mr. Haber stated you can change amounts per line item, you can’t increase the total amount. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated we could add a dollar amount in that area and I am supportive of that 

and then deduct that same amount from somewhere else.  If there is room in the HOA budget, that 

can be a service the HOA provides. 

 Mr. Boyer stated I just want everyone to know where the conversations have been because 

that will change what is being proposed to the HOA and I don’t want something to not get proposed 

today and then not get approved. 

 Mr. O’Reilly asked is there room in the HOA budget for that dollar amount? 

 Mr. Boyer stated right now that $9,000 would be the hours that we proposed. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

6	

 Mr. O’Reilly stated I don’t think it matters if it is CDD or HOA, there is an agreement 

between the CDD and HOA. 

 Mr. Perry stated there is an agreement between the two that it is being staffed by contract 

through the HOA. 

 A resident asked is the security monitoring another HOA proposal? 

 Mr. Perry stated no, that is the CDD. 

 Mr. Boyer stated that is a monthly fee.  A lot of stuff was in there that didn’t get 

implemented last year.  There was a proposal to have a security monitoring company with cameras.  

$600 is what it cost for a company to monitor those cameras that were installed but there is not 

currently a monitoring contract.  When something is brought to our attention, we can go back 30 

days.  There have been times we have pulled footage and sent it to the sheriff’s office.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated there is not live monitoring on the security cameras.   

 Mr. Runinan stated the field security budget increased.  What does that cover?  The electric 

is increased.  Have we installed anything massive that would take over 2/3 of the amount of 

electric? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated we talked about this budget the last couple of meetings.  Isn’t that the 

additional for the onsite person? 

 Mr. Perry stated it is the additional hours for the security guard.   

 Mr. Runinan asked why did the electric increase so much?  We are not addressing all the 

trash and construction debris. 

 Mr. Perry stated the electric is the streetlights. 

 Mr. Taylor stated the landscape contract went up because you have more areas of 

landscaping.   

 Mr. Runinan asked who is holding the landscaping people accountable?  I border a common 

area and it is not maintained very well.  There are weeds as tall as the plants and weeds I have to 

treat to keep from coming in my yard.  I emailed Evergreen and the CDD about this.   

 Mr. Boyer stated we will look into it.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated the community manager is responsible for managing the landscape 

vendor.  If you are not satisfied with that vendor the manager needs to know.  They should be 

doing monthly inspections and if there are weeds and issues, they should be reporting that to the 

vendor and taking care of that. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

7	

 Mr. Kendrick Taylor stated you have gotten a lot of complaints about the amenity center 

not being clean.  There were times I had to change the bags out of the trash cans because the 

janitorial people have not done that.  Prior to the last holiday my wife and I changed the trash out 

of five trashcans.  In the gym eight days out of ten there are no wipes.  The a/c is not currently 

working.  There were times when mold was growing by the water fountains by the pool.  It is good 

to see a decrease, but I would rather pay more to make sure those things are adequately taken care 

of or switch companies. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated we can put out an RFP. 

 Mr. Boyer stated the a/c is working now.  We are in the process of putting together a new 

scope of service because some of the things are not in the current agreement.  That scope will come 

back to the board at the next meeting to go out to bid.   

 Mr. Rivera asked can you repeat that about the janitorial? 

 Mr. Boyer stated there are certain areas such as the covered patio is not currently part of 

the cleaning contract.  Janitorial supplies was another thing.  We are putting together a scope of 

service that will meet the expectations of the community.   

 Mr. Casado stated I have an issue with security.  I can see the clubhouse from my backyard.  

Security stays in the car or in the office, not doing patrols monitoring the area.  If they are in the 

office they can’t monitor the basketball court, which is a known problem area.  I have seen kids 

jump the fence while security is onsite and none of this is being addressed.  We were told when 

the cameras were installed, they were going to be live monitored.  A sheet should be given to the 

security guard with the names of people in the neighborhood so that he knows if you belong or 

not.  Another issue is the landscaping, weeds are growing on the other side of my fence that are 

taller than my bushes.  Mulch is not being properly done. 

 Mr. Boyer stated that is your builder’s responsibility, that is not on district property.  

Everything from the sidewalk back is your responsibility.  The builder installed those. 

 Mr. Casado stated along Tynes Boulevard it floods and is all mud.  The property manager 

is supposed to be maintaining this and I think the property manager is too busy and not addressing 

issues such as our landscaping.  The amenity center is not clean and there are no paper towels or 

soap in the restrooms.   

 Ms. McCall stated I also have a problem while security may be there, she is not doing 

anything.  Two months ago our sons walked into the playground side and two boys came up to 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

8	

them and threatened them.  One was a resident and we don’t know about the other.  She was there 

sitting in her car.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated your comments are noted on the security as well as the janitorial 

services.  The community manager will have a conversation with the owner of the security 

company and we will reprimand and they will have a chance to correct it or we will just rebid it 

and get a new security service, just like janitorial services.   

 Mr. Gomez stated there are a few line items that appear arbitrary to me and I want to make 

sure they are not robbing Peter to pay Paul.  Dissemination, is that the mailers and email? 

 Mr. Perry stated that is for compliance for the bonds on an annual basis.  There are quarterly 

and annual reports that are required per the bond indentures.  We break it out from legal because 

legal is the district counsel’s bills and he bills on an hourly basis.   

 Mr. Gomez stated the annual audit, legal and dissemination agent could be one line item 

but are split into three. 

 Mr. Perry stated yes, to give you a better idea.  We go out to bid every three to five years 

for audit services and is a separate compliance issue required by the state.   

 Mr. Gomez asked can we make the camera system available when security is in the office?  

They cannot see what is going on when they are in the office. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated we can consider giving the security guard access to the cameras.   

 Mr. Gomez stated there are fire ants all around the pool area and I don’t know if the pest 

control line item is for fire ants or whatever.   

 Mr. Perry stated I think the ants would fall under landscape pest control.  

 Mr. O’Reilly stated Alex will get with the contractor to make sure they do an ant treatment.   

 Mr. Gomez stated who is responsible for the curbs? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated it is a combination of the builder and developer and county and they 

will walk the lots where there is any curb damage and there will be repairs done at the end of the 

24-month warranty period and the last of the asphalt will be paved.  Depending on what phase you 

are in that will happen in the 24-month period. 

 Mr. Gomez stated my corner has been repaired three times but it is happening again because 

trucks do U-turns at my corner.  They are using cement with not enough aggregate to have it hold 

up. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

9	

 Mr. O’Reilly stated if you don’t mind send some pictures to Alex and we can figure out 

where it is and see if that is a CDD responsibility or a piece that has been turned over to the county.   

 Mr. Gomez asked is the landscape company responsible for cleaning the beds and grass 

areas?  The amenity center has trash on it and it gets mowed over. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated that sounds like a landscape vendor responsibility.  If you will email 

that to the community manager, she can address that with the landscaper. 

 Mr. Gomez asked who is spot checking to see that things are being done correctly? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated that is the community manager. 

 Mr. Boyer stated send me a list of the issues and I will help you get answers. 

 Mr. Webster asked we have $200 for a phone bill but no one is in here, why do we have a 

phone bill? 

 Mr. Boyer stated it gets forwarded on to people that answer those phone calls. 

 A resident asked where is Evergreen in the budget? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated the HOA is paying Evergreen and there is a contract between the HOA 

and the CDD to allow Evergreen to oversee the management of the facility. 

 Mr. Hansen stated janitorial service is lacking, the wipes, the soap and paper towels.  The 

fact that we dropped that budget and I already thought it was very poor this year and it has been a 

problem every day.   

 A resident stated security is something to think about.  In Virginia we offered the local 

police department keys to go in the amenity center.  There is nothing better than to have a Clay 

County Sheriff’s car sitting there.  Give it to them to use it if they choose to use it.  When we did 

that in Virginia it made a huge difference and the beauty of it is you never know when they are 

going to be there.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated we can ask and see if there is some interest and talk to Wes about an 

agreement. 

 A resident stated special events went from $4,000 down to zero.  Does that mean Lindsay 

is not going to come and hold events? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated no, I think that is another one we are adding in the increase in the HOA 

budget.  The HOA has more flexibility for spending money versus the CDD that is subject to 

sunshine law and that type of thing.  The intent is to add that to the HOA budget and remove it 

from this one. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

10	

 A resident asked does that mean the HOA fee increases? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated I don’t know the answer to that, we haven’t finalized the HOA budget.  

There will be an annual meeting of the HOA and the budget and those are in October/November.   

 Ms. Boose stated the price we are paying is going up based on the final number on this 

paper.  If we only pay $35,000 for something that was budgeted $45,000, where does the extra 

money go? 

 Mr. Perry stated it says within the district.  Just because we have a budget line item of 

$100,000 it doesn’t mean that $20,000 disappears.  The $20,000 remains in the district and if there 

is an increase in costs next year we can utilize that $20,000 to offset those increases in costs. 

 Ms. Boose asked does it go into the operating reserve? 

 Mr. Perry stated a lot of times we do transfer it into that fund and it doesn’t change your 

budget number next year, your assessments, or we can take that $20,000 and use it and reduce 

assessments by $20,000.   

 A resident asked if you keep the money is it in a fund in the district.  Does it gain interest 

and taxes on it? 

 Mr. Perry stated this district doesn’t get taxed but if we have excess funds, we set up a 

separate account with the State Board of Administration, which is what all counties and cities use.  

You get interest on it and we are limited to what type of investments this district can do. 

 A resident asked what is the interest rate? 

 Mr. Perry stated right now it is about 1.3%.   

 A resident asked what happens to the interest?  Shouldn’t that come back to me? 

 Mr. Perry stated it does, you would have a revenue line showing that interest and that would 

in theory reduce your assessments for that year.   

 A resident asked what does the district entail, strictly Greyhawk or other areas as well? 

 Mr. Perry stated it is strictly Greyhawk. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated there are 483 lots in Greyhawk.  When the board turns over to the 

residents, the board has the discretion if they wanted to use that money for any legal purpose.   

 A resident asked are you saying we could put that money towards security for the amenity 

center or Tree Amigos?   

 Mr. Haber stated you have your budget; you have the total amount of the budget and the 

district is going to collect assessments for that full amount.  If the district spends less than that 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

11	

amount during the year all the excess stays with the district and the board decides how that money 

will get used.  It can be used to offset the next year’s budget to keep assessments lower, it could 

be put in a reserve account so when issues arise in the future instead of having to assess homes to 

build the reserve account you already have money building up.  The district board decides where 

that extra money goes, but it is always going to go towards something that would otherwise be 

paid for by assessments.   

 Mr. Perry stated based upon input, the three main items that were of concern was security, 

janitorial and landscaping.  Depending on the level of service that the community is looking at and 

how it is going to be working with the various vendors, if you increase the level of service on those 

line items you can adjust the reserve account, but that is considering if you adopt the budget as 

presented today.  Just so the public is aware even if this budget is adopted, we can make changes 

during the course of the year so if you decide you want to increase janitorial by $20,000 then we 

will reduce the line item for the reserves by $20,000.  Unless you want to make some changes 

today, we will just have a budget amendment for that line item. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated let’s get the numbers and at another board meeting we can amend the 

budget, but the total dollar amount that gets assessed remains the same.   

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-07 Relating to the Annual 
Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-07 was approved. 

 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated let us do the pricing for janitorial and once we have the information 

we will let you know what that is and we will be transparent about what the budget amendment 

will be.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-08 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022 

 Mr. Perry stated part of the budget process is the assessments. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

12	

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 Mr. Perry stated the assessments are going to be set at the same level as provided for in the 

budget.  We will provide the information to the Clay County Tax Collector by September 15th and 

certify the roll.   

 Mr. Wilson stated I understand the insurance in the budget.  We are in a hurricane prone 

area, if we have severe damage to the common areas from a storm, you pay the deductible on the 

insurance then you pay anything that is not covered by insurance, that would be divided amongst 

all the homeowners as an additional assessment? 

 Mr. Perry stated it would be reflected in the next year’s budget.  Obviously, we do have 

some cash on hand and we can pay the deductible.  It shouldn’t have an impact on assessments.  

With that said, landscaping is not insured.  It is impossible to get insurance on landscaping.  

Hopefully, there wouldn’t be a lot of damage to the landscaping. 

 Mr. Wilson stated that is something that could be picked up by the reserve. 

 Mr. Perry stated yes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor Resolution 2021-08 was approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Drainage and Access Easement 
Agreement with Lennar Homes, LLC (3A) 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the drainage and access easement agreement with Lennar Homes 
LLC for 3A was ratified. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Special Warranty Deed with 
Greyhawk Venture, LLC (Unit 2) 

 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

13	

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the special warranty deed with Greyhawk Venture LLC for Unit 2 
was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Special Warranty Deed with 
Greyhawk Venture, LLC (Unit 3) 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor the special warranty deed with Greyhawk Venture, LLC for 
Unit 3 was ratified. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Proposal for Stop Sign 
Replacement 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the proposal for stop sign replacement from Onsight in the 
amount of $227.42 was ratified. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. District Engineer 

 1. Ratification of Requisitions 94-95 (2019A Construction Account) 

  

 2. Consideration of Requisition 96-97 (2019A Construction Account) 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor requisitions 94-95 from the 2019A construction account were 
ratified and requisitions 96-97 from the 2019A construction account 
were approved. 

 

 C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Meeting Schedule 

 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

14	

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2022 meeting schedule reflecting meetings on 
the second Thursday of the month was approved. 

 

 D. Facility Manger 

 1. Report 

 Mr. Boyer gave an overview of the facility manager’s report, copy of which was included 

in the agenda package.   

 

 2. Proposal with View Point Security 

 This item tabled. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Rivera asked is there anything on there to fix the rainspouts on amenity center? 

 Mr. Boyer we are trying to do it under warranty, that is why we are waiting for them to 

come back out.  We do have one that has been damaged because someone climbed on it and we 

will have to pay to fix that one.  We have people climbing up the gutters and walking around on 

the roof.   

 Mr. Rivera stated on pavers and the umbrellas.  I have the repair kits at home. 

 Mr. Boyer stated if you want to see if they will replace two of them, let us know, the 

developer is willing to take care of that, but the developer has hired an outside vendor to solicit 

that for them.   

 Mr. Rivera stated I contacted the manufacturer directly.  The warranty is still valid and 

there is no issue with replacing the parts. 

 Mr. O’Reilly asked will you send those emails to Alex, the community manager?  We will 

address it.    

 Mr. Rivera asked who is going to inspect what they are doing?   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated it is the CDD board.   

 Mr. Rivera asked is the firepit going to be corrected? 

 Mr. Boyer stated the firepit is still being managed by the warranty and we are waiting for 

the general contractor to come out and complete the work.  We have been waiting at least four 

months. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

15	

 Mr. O’Reilly stated then we need a dollar amount, we will get it approved and we will fix 

it.   

 Mr. Grannis stated you said you see the same kids showing up day after day.  Is there 

nothing we can do because this past Saturday the police were called, there were about 15 kids who 

jumped the fence and came in while other residents were there and two Clay County officers 

arrived and we asked them what we could do and he said really nothing.  Is there no way we can 

post that trespassers will be fined X?  Go to the parents.  I know the parents of half those kids 

because I swim at Eagle Landing.  I called half the parents and they had no clue that their kids 

were in our pool.  Can we hit the parents with a $100 fine, then they may start taking action?  I see 

kids jumping the fence, throwing chairs into the pool then I see them come back the next week 

doing the same thing.   

 Mr. Haber stated we don’t have the ability to fine.  From the district’s perspective all we 

can do is adopt a resolution, send a letter to the sheriff’s office and it is on the individual officer 

basis whether they are willing to take that step to issue the trespass order to the trespassers.  That 

is a law enforcement operation that this CDD does not have the authority to do. 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated we can draft a resolution.  Let’s put that on the next agenda. 

 Mr. Kendrick Taylor asked if the police aren’t going to do anything and the board can’t do 

anything, what do we do?  Could a resident take a picture of the trespasser and send it to the sheriff? 

 Mr. Haber stated yes. 

 A resident stated the bathroom is a big thing because the kids go in there too.  Is there a 

way to have a fob for the bathrooms?   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated I’m sure you could get a quote to wire that and connect it. 

 Mr. Boyer stated we could have it added to the system.   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated that would come at a cost.  Give us 30-days to talk to the security 

company and at the next meeting we will have an update and I suggest having the security company 

come to the next meeting as well.   

 Mr. Arnold stated I live across the street from the amenity center.  About two weeks ago 

there was a group of kids out there in the parking lot drinking and using foul language and our 

security person happened to be there.  I walked over then called Clay County Sheriff’s Office and 

when they saw the patrol car coming, they jumped in their cars and left.  I asked the officer what 

we could do and he said just call us we will arrest them for trespassing and prosecute them.   



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

16	

 A resident stated it seems like we have a big problem with the vendors we are using.  Who 

monitors the vendors when they scan the bar codes? 

 Mr. Boyer stated I’m only on property once or twice a week.  We are trying to get more 

people onsite to monitor it.   

 A resident stated that is electronic.  Who checks to make sure the security people are here?   

 Mr. Boyer stated they are there to monitor.  We are going to have a conversation and I’m 

going to ask the owner to be present at the next board meeting. 

 Mr. Woods stated we are on the opposite side of the street from the pool and Lennar has 

come in and put up a retaining wall behind six houses and unfortunately, they used my yard as a 

staging area.  When they brought in the heavy equipment to backfill the retaining wall, that took 

about a year, they busted out a couple of sections of the sidewalk and it has just been sitting there.  

Where they brought in the equipment and messed up the sod, they haven’t replaced that yet.  Does 

the district have anything to do with the sidewalk? 

 Mr. O’Reilly stated if it is still under warranty, meaning it is in phase 2 or 3, then yes, the 

district hasn’t turned that over to the county yet and it is still under warranty.  If it is in Phase 1, it 

is technically the county but if it is Lennar that did it, just give me an address and a location and 

we will make Lennar pay for that.   

 Mr. Woods stated there is an easement on my property that drains to the preserve.  There 

has been a lot of rain and it is silting up and who is responsible for that?   

 Mr. O’Reilly stated that would be the CDD maintenance.   

 Mr. Woods stated since Lennar put up a retaining wall it is not easy to get to. 

 Mr. Boyer stated we can look at that.   

 A resident stated I brought a picture of a comcast box by my house that has been destroyed 

by construction.  It is unsightly. 

 Mr. Boyer stated I reached out six months ago that anything that was broken needs to be 

replaced.  I will make sure those things are followed up on.  We have to reach out to someone to 

get those replaced. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of August 31, 2021 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 



September	9,	2021	 Armstrong	CDD	

17	

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – TBD at 3:30 p.m. at 
the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

 Mr. Perry stated the next meeting will be October 14th at this location at 3:30 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

7721461-6120 II 461-1155 
FAX: 7721468-9278 

September 10, 2021 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements 

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of Armstrong Community Development 
District, which comprise governmental activities and each major fund as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2021 which collectively comprise the basic financial statements. We are pleased 
to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement by means of this letter 
for the year ending September 30, 2021. 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but Is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial 
statements. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

The Responsibilities of the Auditor 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with (GAAS). Those standards require that we comply 
with applicable ethical requirements. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce/ Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 



S:IJt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
'-QI Gaines & Frank 

Armstrong Community Development District 
September 10, 2021 
Page 2 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. However, we 
will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we 
have identified during the audit. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

• Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to 
continue as a going concern for the reasonable period of time. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. 

We will maintain our independence in accordance with the standards of the American Institute of 
Certified public Accountants. 



flJt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

Armstrong Community Development District 
September 10, 2021 
Page 3 

The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial 
Reporting Framework 

Management is responsible for: 

1. Identifying and ensuring that the District complies with the laws and regulations applicable 
to its activities, and for informing us about all known violations of such laws or regulations, 
other than those that are clearly inconsequential; 

2. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the District involving 
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others where 
the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements; and 

3. Informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
District received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, 
regulators, short sellers, vendors, customers or others. 

The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity, 
and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity. 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that 
it has responsibility: 

1. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or 
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were 
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not conclude on 
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter referred 
to below; 

2. For the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparations of fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 

3. To provide us with: 

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including information 
relevant to disclosures; 

b. Draft financial statements, including information relevant to their preparation and 
fair presentation, when needed to allowed for the completion of the audit in 
accordance with the proposed timeline; 



f:f:ft Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,f)J Gaines & Frank 

C.ttif..d Pllbr,c -~ PL 

Armstrong Community Development District 
September 10, 2021 
Page4 

c. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of 
the audit; and 

d. Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom we determine ii 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning 
representations made to us in connection with the audit, including among other items: 

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this 
arrangement letter; and 

2. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the 
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Armstrong Community Development 
District's financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Armstrong Community 
Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. 
Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion, add an emphasis
of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement. 

Records and Assistance 

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should 
be reflected in the Armstrong Community Development District books and records. The District 
will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. Accordingly, the District will not 
expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession. 

The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts, 
has been discussed and coordinated with James Perry. The timely and accurate completion of 
this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit report. 

Other Relevant Information 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report 
has been provided to you, for your information. 

Either party may unilaterally terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon sixty (60) days 
written notice subject to the condition that the District will pay all invoices for services rendered 
prior to the date of termination. 



fftt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,t;J Gaines & Frank 

C.otifl<dl'ubllc~ PL 

Armstrong Community Development District 
September 10, 2021 
Page 5 

Fees, Costs and Access to Workpapers 

Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed 
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses. 
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of 
this engagement. Billings are due upon submission. Our fee for the services described in this 
letter for the year ending September 30, 2021 will not exceed $3,910, unless the scope of the 
engagement is changed, the assistance which Armstrong Community Development District has 
agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in which case we 
will discuss the situation with you before proceeding. All other provisions of this letter will survive 
any fee adjustment. 

In the event we are requested or authorized by Armstrong Community Development District or 
are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce our 
documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for Armstrong 
Community Development District, Armstrong Community Development District will, so long as 
we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, 
& Frank and constitutes confidential information. However, you acknowledge and grant your 
assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other 
government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to the 
audit documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation for a 
period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested 
to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency. 

Access to requested documentation will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm. 



S:~t~ Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,o,, Gaines & Frank 

Ceoiliedf'llbli<A<tooow,b f'I. 

Armstrong Community Development District 
September 10, 2021 
Page 6 

Information Security - Miscellaneous Terms 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of 
Armstrong Community Development District's proprietary information. Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in 
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services 
described herein. Armstrong Community Development District agrees that it will not provide 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary 
information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the 
confidentiality of Armstrong Community Development District's information, including the use of 
collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties. 

If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, 
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in 
full force and effect. 

Because Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank will rely on Armstrong Community Development 
District and its management and Board of Supervisors to discharge the foregoing responsibilities, 
Armstrong Community Development District holds harmless and releases Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank, its partners, and employees from all claims, liabilities, losses and costs arising 
in circumstances where there has been a known misrepresentation by a member of Armstrong 
Community Development District's management, which has caused, in any respect, Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank's breach of contract or negligence. This provision shall survive 
the termination of this arrangement for services. 

This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank and Armstrong Community Development District, superseding 
all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, with respect to the terms of the 
engagement between the parties. 



~ftt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

c.trtilied N:,/lc Ao:ourunts Pl 

Armstrong Community Development District 
September 10, 2021 
Page 7 

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our 
respective responsibilities. 

Sincerely, 

1,4 J01mfot>! ~ 
0 x'JaituJ ~ J /4W_/ 

BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES & FRANK 
J. W. Gaines, CPA 

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee: 

fv\ ~ h ~ , .) e c..~ ~..., 

-------------' ---



Judson B. Baggett 
MBA, CPA, CVA, Partner 

Marci Reutimann 
CPA, Partner 

Report on the Firm's System of Quality Control 

11 6815 Dairy Road 
Zephyrhills, FL 33542 

') (813) 788-2155 
&!, (813) 782-8606 

To the Partners October 30, 2019 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL 
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, (the firm), in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019. Our peer review 
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews 
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards). 

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System 
Review as described in the Standards may be found at aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes 
an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable 
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating. 

Firm's Responsibility 

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm 
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards 
in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate 
engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when 
appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any. 

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control, and the firm's 
compliance therewith based on our review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 

Engagements selected for review Included engagements performed under Government Auditing 
Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act. 

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if 
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice· of 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019, has been 
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and 
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a 
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL has 
received a peer review rating of pass. 

~ ----~~ 
Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants (FICPA) 

Notional Association of Certified Valuation Analysts (NACVA) 



ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS, 
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(DATED SEPTEMBER 10, 2021) 

Public Records. Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, 
and specifically shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and 

b. Upon the request of the District's custodian of public records, provide the 
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be 
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed 
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided 
by law; and 

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to 
the District; and 

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all 
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public 
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for 
in this Agreement. If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically 
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District's custodian 
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information 
technology systems of the District. 

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating 
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), 
Florida Statutes. If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in 
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide 
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public 
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties 
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes. 



IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE AUDITOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE 
AUDITOR MAY CONTACT -THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT: 

GMS-NF,LLC 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 
TELE PHO NE: 904-940-5850 
EMAIL: JPERRY@GMSNF.COM 

Auditor: J.W. Gaines 

By: ~ ,. 

Title: Directo7 

District: Armstrong CDD 

By: '{V\Q.J ~ .. h • Y"::. ~ 

Title: ~ e C r e -\--c.. r -t 

Date: September 10, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Armstrong CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Michelle Brown 
October 2021 
Community Manager 

 

 

EVERGREEN 
LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 



Armstrong CDD   
Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
 
 
 

 
Amenities 

 
Overview 

 
 
 
 
 

Facility Usage & 
Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amenity Pool/ 
Covered Patio 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Fitness Center 
 
 
 
 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

 
 
 
 

New 
Project/Proposals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• Armstrong Amenities are getting caught up on 
open work orders 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• The rest of the pool pavers work is scheduled 
TBD 

• Umbrella Cable maintenance has been scheduled 
 
 
 
 
 

• Working on Quote for Wall Damage 
 
 
 
 

• The Covered patio was sprayed for insects  
• Working on Quote for a one time deep clean 
• Ponds have been on biweekly treatment address 

over growth.  
 

 
 

• Proposal for renewal of 1 year agreement for site 
security with View Point Security. Proposal is for 
30hrs/week @ 26.75/hr 

• Proposal to install fob readers for restroom doors 
• Installed no trespassing Signs 
• Proposal for new Janitorial Scope of Service 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Armstrong CDD   
Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Maintenance 
Projects 

Completed 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Lifestyles 
 

Events Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other: 
Attachments 

• Working on a time to meet Gas Company for 
Firepit.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 

 



 Vak Pak Equipment Maintenance & Extended Manufacturer ’s Warranty for Grey Hawk Amenity 
 Pool Equipment 

 This contract for Equipment Maintenance services and an for extended warranty between 
 Armstrong Community Development District, located at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 St. 
 Augustine Fl 32092 (hereafter referred to as "Client") and Vak Pak, Inc., located at 1824 Phoenix 
 Ave, Jacksonville, FL 32206 (hereafter referred to as "Contractor") is made and entered into on 
 January 15, 2022. 

 A:  Period 

 This contract is valid for one year beginning January 15, 2022. 

 B: Scope 

 All Vak Pak, Inc. supplied equipment is included in the inspection and warranty. 

 C:  Frequency 

 Under this agreement the contractor will provide routine inspections every 3 months and 
 pre-approved repairs and replacement of parts on an as-needed basis. If a needed repair is 
 deemed to be non-warranty, Vak Pak will submit a written quote for the repair for approval prior 
 to doing the repair (including why it was deemed non-warranty). 

 D: Services 

 Contractor agrees to provide the following services to Client:  

 1. The equipment supplied in the Vak Pak units will be inspected every 120 days 
 (approximately) and a written summary of findings delivered to the Client representative within 3 
 working days of inspection excluding weekends and holidays. 

 2. The Contractor shall respond to diagnose issues per the Client's requests within 48 hours of 
 receiving a request from Client.  

 3. Contractor shall ensure that all services that are provided under the terms of this agreement 
 are to be performed by individuals with the appropriate technical knowledge to and diagnose 
 equipment failures and effect repairs as needed. 

 4. Contractor will periodically inspect and perform preventative maintenance to normal wear 
 items such as but not limited to: chemical feed equipment degradation, hoses and tubes 
 degraded by normal use, chemical probes or other items that contractor deems as normal wear 
 not exacerbated by improper care. 

 E:  Payment 

 In payment for services provided by Contactor the Client agrees to the following:  



 1. Client agrees to pay the Contractor $350.00 invoiced following each quarterly inspection (total 
 $1400.00 annually). This agreement will start with the payment of $350.00 after the initial 
 inspection scheduled for January 15, 2022.  

 2. An additional year of manufacturer’s warranty will be provided per this agreement, covering 
 from January 15, 2022 through January 15, 2023. This warranty covers parts and labor for any 
 manufacturing defect for the Vak Pak provided equipment.  This is a manufacturer’s warranty 
 and excludes damage caused by the customer or its agent or acts of nature as determined by 
 Vak Pak, Inc. The cost of this warranty is $2100.00, due at the time of signature of this 
 agreement. 

 F: Points of Contact 

 1. The Client’s agent (typically the amenity center management company representative) is the 
 designated contact for warranty issues who will communicate to the Contractor. John Willis is 
 the designated contact point at the Contractor for the Client. 

 2.  Ongoing Operations:  The Contractor is NOT responsible for normal daily operational issues 
 such as ORP controller alarm clearance, refilling chemical tanks, for replacing damaged 
 chemical tubing running from the tanks to the chemical pumps and for operating the pool 
 equipment as originally designed and built.  Any maintenance action deemed to be caused by 
 the Client or its representative pool operator will be billed to the Client at normal market rates. 

 3.  Client agrees to pay to Contractor for quoted and Client approved non-warranty repairs that 
 are performed by Contractor.  The Repair quote will be provided via email to the Client prior to 
 the repair.  Estimates will be provided based on the current market rates. 

 Either party may terminate this contract for any reason at any time by supplying a 30 day written 
 notice.  

 Client and Contractor sign below to approve the terms above:  

 ______________________________________ Date____________ 
 Signature of the Client  

 ______________________________________ Date____________ 
 Signature of Contractor  



ARMSTRONG CDD JANITORIAL SERVICES SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 
The amenity center is approximately xxxx SF. Facilities include an office, fitness room, 
storage closet, and facilities. Surrounding the facilities are recreational space including 
pool, pool deck, basketball courts, and play area.  
 
Frequency:  Services are to be rendered 3 days per week September – February and 4 
days a week March – August. Service will be provided Monday – Friday between the hours 
of 6:00 am – 5:00 pm. 
 
Required Janitorial Services 
 
• Maintain the general appearance of all indoor and outdoor spaces. 
• General Janitorial scope of service includes, but not limited to the following: 
  Sweep, vacuum, and mop all floor types as necessary. 
  Clean restroom sinks, mirrors, fixtures, toilets, urinals, etc. 
  Clean interior/exterior windows, blinds, and baseboards. 

Wipe down walls and doors. 
  Wipe down and sanitize fitness equipment. 
  Remove trash receptacles both indoor and outdoor and replace trash can  

liners; trash removal from outdoor receptacles includes the basketball  
courts, playing area, and pool area 

  Restock supplies, wipes, paper products, soap, etc. (as needed). 
  Dust, polish, and sanitize all water fountains and fans, etc. 

Wipe down and straighten all outdoor pool and patio furniture. 
Blow off sand, dirt, debris from pool area, patios, sidewalks, and courts. 
Dust cobwebs, insects, etc. from soffits, ceilings, etc. 
Soft washing facility ground level (first floor) as needed. 

 
• District to supply all paper products such as soap, trash liners, fitness wipes, etc. 
• Contractor shall furnish the necessary cleaning equipment and supplies for the 
provision of the janitorial services described herein. Should extraordinarily cleaning 
services be required, the District Board or District Manager will agree in writing and such 
special janitorial services and/or equipment/supplies shall be billable to the district. 
 
 
If you would like to visit the facility, the Community Association Manager is Michelle Brown, 
(877)221-6919, mbrown@Evergreen-LM.com. 
 
Amenity Center Address: 
3645 Royal Pines Drive 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
 
Please submit the proposal no later than 4:00 pm MONTH DAY, 2021 to be considered by 
the Board of Supervisors at the monthly meeting. Send the proposal to the District 
Manager, Marilee Giles at mgiles@gmsnf.com. 
 

1111 

mailto:mbrown@Evergreen-LM.com
mailto:mgiles@gmsnf.com


Detail Breakdown 
Office: 
  Vacuum floors 
  Clean door, inside windows, blinds, and wipe down counters 
  Dust baseboards, TV/monitor and AC vents 
  Empty trash 
 
Storage Closet: 
  Storage closet shall be kept in an orderly condition 

Equipment and cleaning supplies shall be properly labeled and stored 
 
 
Fitness Room: 
  Vacuum floors 
  Wipe down all equipment, doors, and handles 
  Clean inside windows and blinds 
  Dust all AC vents and returns, light/fan fixtures, storage cubby, TV/monitors 
  Clean stainless steel drinking fountain 
  Empty trash can and restock wipes 
 
Entryway/Hallway Area: 
  Clean floors 
  Clean door handles and doors 
  Dust all AC vents and returns, light fixtures and baseboards 
  Clean bulletin board 
  Clean ceiling as needed 
 
Bathrooms in Pool Deck Area: 
  Clean and mop floors 
  Wipe down mirrors, countertops, handles, and stall partitions 
  Clean and sanitize toilets, sinks, urinals and changing stations 
  Dust all AC vents, returns, light fixtures and baseboards 
  Restock all paper goods 
  Empty trash cans 
 
Outdoor Patio: 
  Clean TV and décor 
  Dust furniture, light fixtures and fans 
  Dust ceiling panels as needed 
  Clean tile backsplash 
  Reset furniture if needed 
  Wipe down countertops 
  Clean stainless steel drinking fountain 
  Clean firepit 
  Close umbrellas above tables when no one is at the pool 
  Empty trash cans 
   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



                            ARMSTRONG CDD /  GREYHAWK 
                                      

                                          Landscape Report for September 2021 
 
 

1. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
2. September irrigation inspection and repairs completed week of 9/13. The 

irrigation system has been set to run 3 days a week for this time of year. 
The flower program runs 6 days a week. Rain sensors were checked and 
working properly.  

3. Fertilizer was applied to all turf the week of 9/20. 
4. All plant material at amenity was fertilized. All ant mounds around tennis 

and basketball courts were treated with appropriate insecticide 9/20 
5. All ornamental beds sprayed for weeds 9/15  including crack weeds. 
6. Detail was continued along royal pines drive. 
7. Flowers were installed 9/23. 
8. Trash pick up continued per normal maintenance  
9. Herbicide treatment for weeds in turf applied week of 9/6. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



~ 
VIEW@POINT 

'v 
SECURnY & PROTECTION AGENCY 

1348 Beach Blvd 
Box 50041 

Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32240 

Armstrong COO 
475 West Town Place 

Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Service Description 

Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency LLC (Contractor) agrees to provide a Licensed Security 
Officer for guard services at GreyHawk Amenity Center 3645 Royal Pines Drive, Middleburg, FL 
32068. This is a 1 year agreement beginning 9/23/2021 to 9/23/2022. Agreement must be 
renewed 30 days prior to expiration date, if not renewed this agreement extends for an 
additional 1 year. Viewpoint security guard staff shall be employees of the Contractor, who shall 
be responsible for payment of all relevant taxes and insurances as applicable. 

Scope of Duties 
Provide security services to cover Property as agreed upon post orders directives. 

Viewpoint recognizes the value of serving your guests and our priority is providing great 
customer service, while enforcing property rules. 

Uniforms 
The Contractor shall provide all necessary uniforms. Staff shall be appropriately dressed for 
their duties and properly groomed 

Change Requests 
The Contractor shall exercise its prerogatives as an independent contractor to direct and control 
its employees under this contract. The Owner may communicate its needs directly to Viewpoint 
management. All schedule changes must be coordinated together between the Manager and 
the Contractor two weeks prior to allow adequate time for staffing adjustments. 

Insurance Requirement 
Contractor shall carry general liability coverage of at least $1,000,000, including employer's 
liability coverage of $250,000.00, as well as professional liability insurance. 

Non-Hire Agreement 
In consideration of this contract Owner will not hire any employee of the Contractor directly or 
indirectly to compete with the business of the Contractor or its affiliated entities. 



Service schedule details: 
-1 day rotating between Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday. 

-Set schedule each week on Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday 

-Flexible shift hours between 12pm EST and 1am EST. (as needed, upon approval) 

-5 days per week 

-Shift hours to range from 6 to 8 hours (as needed, upon approval) 

-Minimum of 30 weekly service hours 

Fees 
Owner agrees to pay $26. 75 per hour for Security Guard services 

Payment Terms 
Payment in full is due within 10 days of receipt. A $50.00 dollar late fee will be assessed for 
each late payment not received within 10 business days. 

Severability 
For contract termination due to cause, either party must give 30 days written notice, after 30 
days has been alfotted to remedy material breach of agreement. 

Accepted by: _____________ _ 

Print Name: ------------Agent of Armstrong CDD 

Date: ______ _ 

Accepted by:----~----~-+.,.._,...._ __ . ___ _ 

Print Name: ~!?t:e,. SCJb 
Viewpoint Security and Protection Agency LLC 

Date: 1/7/~ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



PROPOSAL 

 

SECURITY ENGINEERING & 

DESIGN INC. 
3139 WALLER STREET  

JACKSONVILLE FL 32254 

EF001122/LVA205123 

 

SCOTT@SEDSECURITY.COM 

 

904-371-4931 OFFICE 

904-371-4939 FAX 

904-888-0307 CELL 

SCOTT SOKERKA 

ESTIMATOR-SALES 

 

 

 
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM 

GREYHAWK AMENITY CENTER 

 

 

 

 

 

To accept this proposal; please include your signature, printed name, date and PO (if applicable) on the line below. 

________________ ________________ _____ ____ 
                 Sign               Print       Date                 PO 

QUOTE INCLUDES ALL LABOR AND WIRE FOR 

COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF CCTV 

EQUIPMENT LISTED. 

CABLETRAY, RACEWAY, CONDUIT AND BACK 

BOXES BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  

PERMIT FEE INCLUDED WHERE APPLICABLE.   

SED WILL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PARTS 

LISTED ON QUOTE. 

SED IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING 

CUTOUTS MADE IN DRYWALL AS REQUIRED 

TO COMPLETE JOB. 

PLEASE ALLOW ME TO THANK YOU FOR THE 

OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE YOU WITH ALL 

YOUR LOW VOLTAGE NEEDS. 

 

   

 

September 22, 2021 

Add 2 Card Readers and locks to existing bathroom facilities 

and add connect to existing Access Control System 

Labor to install 

Programming 

 

 

 

  

QTY  

 

TOTAL $ 2,265.00 

(@ 

@ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



• • • • • 

• • • • • • ••• 

• • 

Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Unaudited Financial Reporting 
September 30, 2021 

• • • • 



ASSETS: 

Cash 
Investments: 
Custody Account 
Series 2017A 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 20178 
Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment 
Acquisition/Construction 

Series 2019 
Reserve 
Capitalized Interest 
Revenue 
Prepayment 
Acquisition/Construction 

Prepaid Expenses 
Due from Capital Projects 
Due from Other 
TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable 
Due to Construction 
Due to Debt Service 2019 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Unassigned 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 

September 30, 2021 

Governmental Fund Ty:ges 
Debt 

General Service 

$113,069 

$100 

$265,819 
$175,224 

$15,889 
$3 

$96 

$424,850 
$9 

$261,088 
$125,920 

$33,732 
$626 

$18,450 
$165,350 $1,269,523 

$11,111 
$24,247 

$1,269,523 

$129,993 
$165,350 $1,269,523 

Totals 
Capital (Memorandum Only) 
Projects 2021 

$113,069 

$100 

$265,819 
$175,224 

$9,754 $9,754 

$15,889 
$3 

$96 
$16 $16 

$424,850 
$9 

$261,088 
$125,920 

$52,639 $52,639 
$33,732 

$626 
$18,450 

$62,410 $1,497,283 

$11,111 
$24,247 

$626 $626 

$1,269,523 
$61,784 $61,784 

$129,993 
$62,410 $1,497,283 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2021 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Net 
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. 
Developer Subsidy - Net 
Developer Contributions 
Miscellaneous Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 
Supervisors Fees 
FICA Expense 
Engineering Fees 
Arbitrage 
Assessment Roll 
Dissemination Agent 
Attorney Fees 
Annual Audit 
Trustee Fees 
Management Fees 
Information Technology 
Telephone 
Postage 
Insurance 
Printing & Binding 
Legal Advertising 
Other Current Charges 
Website Administration 
Property Taxes 
Office Supplies 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

Total Administrative 

Field 
Security 
Electric 
Water & Sewer/Irrigation 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Landscape Contract 
Landscape Contingency 
Landscape Pond Banks 
Lake Maintenance 
Irrigation Repairs 

Total Field 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$294,400 
$36,000 
$29,440 

$154,137 
$0 

$513,977 

$9,600 
$734 

$10,000 
$600 

$5,000 
$7,000 

$20,000 
$5,800 
$3,717 

$45,000 
$1,500 

$300 
$300 

$6,484 
$2,000 
$2,500 

$500 
$1,000 
$1,200 

$100 
$175 

$123,511 

$30,000 
$1,500 

$48,500 
$5,000 

$61,977 
$5,000 

$0 
$10,000 
$10,000 

$171,977 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 09/30/21 

2 

$294,400 
$36,000 
$29,440 

$154,137 
$0 

$513,977 

$9,600 
$734 

$10,000 
$600 

$5,000 
$7,000 

$20,000 
$5,800 
$3,717 

$45,000 
$1,500 

$300 
$300 

$6,484 
$2,000 
$2,500 

$500 
$1,000 
$1,200 

$100 
$175 

$123,511 

$30,000 
$1,500 

$48,500 
$5,000 

$61,977 
$5,000 

$0 
$10,000 
$10,000 

$171,977 

ACTUAL 
THRU 09/30/21 

$295,461 
$18,450 
$29,440 

$154,137 
$43 

$497,531 

$3,800 
$291 

$3,756 
$1,100 
$5,000 
$7,350 
$4,813 
$3,910 
$7,758 

$45,000 
$1,500 

$172 
$463 

$6,484 
$1,280 
$1,650 

$322 
$1,000 

$0 
$155 
$175 

$95,979 

$45,034 
$1,093 

$25,900 
$874 

$75,647 
$3,080 
$9,282 
$9,575 
$1,665 

$172,151 

VARIANCE 

$1,061 
($17,550) 

$0 
$0 

$43 

($16,446) 

$5,800 
$444 

$6,244 
($500) 

$0 
($350) 

$15,187 
$1,890 

($4,041) 
$0 
$0 

$128 
($163) 

$0 
$720 
$850 
$178 

$0 
$1,200 

($55) 
$0 

$27,532 

($15,034) 
$407 

$22,600 
$4,126 

($13,670) 
$1,920 

($9,282) 
$425 

$8,335 

($174) 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended September 30, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 09/30/21 THRU 09/30/21 

Amenity Center 
Insurance $23,102 $23,102 $22,536 
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $5,000 $1,934 
Electric $20,000 $20,000 $12,250 
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $15,000 $4,754 
Gas $1,000 $1,000 $940 
Refuse Service $2,500 $2,500 $2,127 
Security Monitoring $600 $600 $0 
Access Cards $2,500 $2,500 $1,319 
Field MgmVAdmin $15,000 $15,000 $0 
Landscape Contract $30,631 $30,631 $30,361 
Fitness Equipment Lease $17,500 $17,500 $16,983 
Janitorial Services $43,646 $43,646 $21,559 
Janitorial Supplies $6,500 $6,500 $593 
Pool Maintenance $12,600 $12,600 $12,685 
Repairs & Maintenance $11,810 $11,810 $4,629 
Special Events $4,000 $4,000 $3,864 
Holiday Decorations $3,000 $3,000 $807 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $900 $285 
Office Supplies $1,500 $1,500 $104 
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $500 $0 
Pest Control $1,200 $1,200 $405 

Total Amenity Center $218,489 $218,489 $138,133 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $513,977 $513,977 $406,263 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $91,267 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $91,267 

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $38,726 

Fund Blance - Ending $0 $129,993 

3 

VARIANCE 

$566 
$3,066 
$7,750 

$10,246 
$60 

$374 
$600 

$1,181 
$15,000 

$270 
$517 

$22,087 
$5,907 

($85) 
$7,181 

$136 
$2,193 

$615 
$1,396 

$500 
$795 

$80,356 

$107,713 

$91,267 

$91,267 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments -Series 2017A 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017 A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE- Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$265,819 
$0 

$265,819 

$97,797 
$70,000 
$96,528 

$264,325 

$1,494 

$0 

$0 

$1,494 

$171,155 

$172,649 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 09/30/21 

4 

$265,819 
$0 

$265,819 

$97,797 
$70,000 
$96,528 

$264,325 

$1,494 

$0 

$0 

$1,494 

ACTUAL 
THRU 09/30/21 

$266,777 
$22 

$266,799 

$97,797 
$70,000 
$96,528 

$264,325 

$2,474 

($14) 

($14) 

$2,460 

$454,570 

$457,030 

VARIANCE 

$958 
$22 

$980 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$980 

($14) 

($14) 

$966 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021 

DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - 2019 
Assessments - Prepayment 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 2/1 
Special Call - 2/1 
Special Call - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Interest Expense - 8/1 
Special Call - 8/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) 

Net change in Fund Balance 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE- Ending 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$433,600 
$0 
$0 

$433,600 

$144,806 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$144,806 
$0 
$0 

$289,613 

$143,988 

$0 

$0 

$143,988 

$145,432 

$289,420 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 09/30/21 

5 

$433,600 
$0 
$0 

$433,600 

$144,806 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$144,806 
$0 
$0 

$289,613 

$143,988 

$0 

$0 

$143,988 

ACTUAL 
THRU 09/30/21 

$406,542 
$356,178 

$34 

$762,754 

$144,806 
$1,370 

$140,000 
$10,000 

$142,066 
$866 

$90,000 

$529,108 

$233,646 

$0 

$0 

$233,646 

$578,846 

$812,493 

VARIANCE 

($27,058) 
$356,178 

$34 

$329,154 

$0 
($1,370) 

($140,000) 
($10,000) 

$2,741 
($866) 

($90,000) 

($239,495) 

$89,659 

$0 

$0 

$89,659 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Miscellanous Income 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY OEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 09/30/21 THRU 09/30/21 

$0 $0 $1 
$0 $0 ($7,561) 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 ($7,560) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements - A $0 $0 $0 
Improvements - B $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 (7,560) 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $14 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $14 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($7,546) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17,317 

FUND BALANCE- Ending $0 $9,771 

6 

VARIANCE 

$1 
($7,561) 

($7,560) 

$0 
$0 

$0 

(7,560) 

$14 

$14 

($7,546) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Developer Subsidy 
Miscellaneous Income 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended September 30, 2021 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 09/30/21 THRU 09/30/21 

$0 $0 $2 
$0 $0 $2,058,889 
$0 $0 $181,593 

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,240,484 

EXPENDITURES: 

Improvements $0 $0 $2,235,884 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $2,235,884 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $4,600 

Other Financing Sources/(Uses): 

lnterfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $0 

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $4,600 

FUND BALANCE- Beginning $0 $47,414 

FUND BALANCE- Ending $0 $52,014 

7 

VARIANCE 

$2 
$2,058,889 

$181,593 

$2,240,484 

($2,235,884) 

($2,235,884) 

$4,600 

$0 

$0 

$4,600 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total -Revenues: 

Special Assessments - Net $0 $1,526 $275,379 $16,329 $690 $0 $797 $0 $740 $0 $0 $0 $295,461 

Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,096 $1,542 $1,528 $0 $2,284 $18,450 

Developer Subsidy - Net $0 $0 $14,720 $0 $7,360 $0 $6,400 $960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,440 

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $38,534 $38,534 $d $0 $38,534 $0 $0 $38,534 $0 $0 $154,137 

Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43 

Total Revenues I $0 $1,526 $328,633 $54,864 $8,050 $0 $45,775 $14,056 $2,282 $40,062 $0 $2,284 s4s1.s31 t 

Expenditures: 

Administrative 

Supeivisor Fees $800 $200 $0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $600 $600 $0 $800 $3,800 

FICA Expense $61 $15 $0 $0 $0 $61 $0 $0 $46 $46 $0 $61 $291 

Engineering Fees $316 $231 $810 $1,152 $126 $252 $126 $0 $576 $168 $0 $0 $3,756 

Arbitrage $0 $550 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,100 

Asses?ment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Dissemination Agent $583 $583 $583 $583 $583 $683 $583 $583 $833 $583 $583 $583 $7,350 

Attorney Fees $360 $228 $146 $455 $239 $564 $1,540 $1,282 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,813 

Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,910 $0 $3,910 

Trustee Fees $3,717 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,758 

Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $45,000 

Information Technology $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $1,500 

Telephone $0 $0 $13 $11 $0 $22 $13 $13 $10 $56 $26 $8 $172 

Postage $0 $99 $91 $0 $61 $23 $11 $6 $115 $30 $18 $11 $463 

Insurance $6,484 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,484 

Printing & Binding $117 $78 $29 $35 $164 $11 $11 $23 $369 $265 $144 $35 $1,280 

legal Advertising $385 $0 $153 $48 $0 $48 $48 $48 $96 $0 $760 $64 $1,650 

9ther Current Charges $33 $46 $31 $16 $0 $50 $19 $23 $22 $27 $36 $19 $322 

Website Administration $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1,000 

Property Taxes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Office Supplies $13 $13 $0 $0 $13 $7 $1 $0 $83 $13 $13 $0 $155 

Dues, licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative I $22,002 $10,042 $6,365 $6,259 $5,143 $6,479 $6,309 $5,938 $6,709 $5i745 $9,448 $5,540 $95,979 I 

8 



ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total 

Field 
Security $10,433 $0 $1,694 $9,728 $0 $10,754 $2,314 $0 $0 $2,729 $3,692 $3,692 $45,034 

Electric $40 $46 $70 $67 $66 $67 $60 $434 $73 $84 $86 $0 $1,093 

Water & Sewer/Irrigation $215 $2,179 $1,206 $1,644 $1,623 $1,363 $2,373 $3,290 $3,210 $3,317 $2,076 $3,404 $25,900 

Repairs & Maintenance $513 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 $212 $0 $874 

Landscape Contract $5,435 $5,165 $5,165 $5,165 $5,165 $5,165 $7,398 $7,398 $7,398 $7,398 $7,398 $7,398 $75,647 

Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,875 $1,205 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,080 

Landscape Pond Banks $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $1,160 $9,282 

Lake Maintenance $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $780 $995 $9,575 

Irrigation Repairs $0 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $709 $0 $0 $539 $0 $0 $1,665 

Total Field I $17,415 $8,587 $8,915 $17,384 $8,794 $19,288 $16,670 $14,267 $12,621 $16,156 $15 403 $16,649 $172,151 

Amenity Center 
Property Insurance $22,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,536 

Phone/Internet/Cable $179 $170 $170 $181 $171 $171 $171 $171 $171 $0 $193 $187 $1,934 

Electric $1,228 $1,038 $1,383 $1,027 $875 $1,210 $1,077 $995 $1,180 $1,015 $1,222 $0 $12,250 

Water/Irrigation $0 $403 $382 $382 $368 $370 $461 $529 $562 $576 $393 $328 $4,754 

Gas $113 $3 $85 $115 $164 $109 $85 $73 $64 $64 $64 $0 $940 

Refuse Service $167 $0 $167 $197 $198 $200 $209 $198 $198 $198 $198 $198 $2,127 

Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $439 $0 $0 $0 $0 $440 $440 $0 $0 $1,319 

Facility Mgmt/Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Landscape Contract $2,282 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $2,553 $30,361 

Fitness Equipment Lease $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $1,415 $16,983 

Janitorial Services $3,637 $0 $1,559 $3,118 $1,559 $1,559 $1,559 $1,559 $1,684 $1,859 $1,909 $1,559 $21,559 

Janitorial Supplies $0 $120 $217 $135 $65 $0 $57 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $593 

Pool Maintenance $1,050 $1,050 $1,082 $1,050 $1,050 $1,300 $1,377 $1,275 $1,150 $1,150 $1,152 $0 $12,685 

Repairs & Maintenance $288 $324 $165 $157 $595 $0 $488 $72 $143 $284 $1,958 $155 $4,629 

Special Events $367 $444 $1,446 $668 $0 $243 $50 $0 $0 $0 $646 $0 $3,864 

Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $762 $0 $0 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $807 

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $285 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $285 

Office Supplies $0 $0 $104 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $104 

ASCAF'/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Pest Control $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $45 $0 $0 $45 $0 $405 

Total Amenity Center I $33,308 $7,564 $11,818 $11 482 $9,058 $9,220 $9,545 $8,885 $9,559 $9,553 $11 747 $6,395 $138,1331 

Total Expenditures I $72,725 $26,193 $27,098 $35,125 $22,994 $34,987 $32,525 $29,090 $28,889 $31,455 $36,599 $28,584 $406,263 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) I ($72,72Sl ($24,assl $301,535 $19,739 ($14,945l ($34,987l $13,250 ~$1s.034l ~$2s.so7l $8,608 ~$36,599l 1$2s,3ooi $91,2671 

9 



I. 

II. 

Ill. 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-A 
Term 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 1-B 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Assessment Area 2 
Term 1 
Term2 
Term3 
Term4 

Bonds outstanding ~ 10/31/19 
Less: 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Reserve Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Long Term Debt 

$355,000.00 
$430,000.00 
$665,000.00 

$2,585,000.00 
$4,035,000.00 

11/1/19 
11/1/20 

Series 2017 A Special Assessment Bonds 
$4,035,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/23 
11/1/28 
11/1/34 
11/1/48 

$4,035,000 
($65,000) 
($70,000) 

$3,900,000 

$265,819 
$265,819 

Interest Rate 
3.625% 
4.500% 
5.000% 
5.125% 

Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds 
$2,890,000 

$2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250% 

$2,890,000 
11/1/18 ($365,000) 

2/1/19 ($185,000) 
5/1/19 ($1,375,000) 
8/1/19 ($180,000) 

11/1 /19 _____ ,,($c,_7,cB5,,,,c00e,0,,.) 

$590,000.00 
$1,045,000.00 
$2,365,000.00 
$3,500,000.00 
$7,500,000.00 

2/1/21 
5/1/21 
8/1/21 

Lesser of: 

$0 

$0 
$15,889 

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
{iii) 10% of Original proceeds 

Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds (Area 2) 
$7,500,000 

Maturity Date 
11/1/24 
11/1/30 
11/1/40 
11/1/50 

$7,500,000 
($140,000) 

($10,000) 
($90,000) 

$7 260,000 

$425,425 
$424,850 

Interest Rate 
3.125% 
3.550% 
4.000% 
4.100% 

(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding 
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions 

11 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through September 30, 2021 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2017 
Developer Contributions 
Transfer from Debt Service 
Prepaid CEC Fees 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Utilities 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at September 30, 2021 

2. Funds Available For Construction at September 30, 2021 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at September 30, 2021 

Contracts in place at September 30, 2021 

3. Investments - US Bank 

September 30, 2021 
Construction Fund: 

I'm§ 
Overnight 

$9,770.58 

$6,111,819.56 

$9,418.12 
$2,599,016.82 

$1,223.30 
$81,232.20 

($409,225.50) 
($1,745,453.37) 
($2,181,215.35) 
($1,370,377.54) 
($2,457,555.82) 

($68,494.30) 
($560,617.54) 

$9,TT0.58 

Principal 
$9,770.58 

Due from Developer $0.00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisnions ______ ----"$0"'.00""--

$9,770,5B 

12 



REQ. #i DATE 
COi 
COi 
COi 
COi 
COi i 
COi i 
COi i 

_·cor_-r···· _____ ••• 
C{)l __ i ____________ 

1 i 1/8118 
.. .2.) ___ 1/8118 --

' 118118 
2122/18 
3113'18 
312_!/_"lli__ 
4112/18 
5'4118 

9 5'4118 
10 :i/14118 
11 _ _: ___ 5'14118 .. 
12 I 6/1,'/18 

13 5125118 
14 6,'13118 
1S 7117/18 
16 i 7/13118 
17 7/13118 
18 7113118 
19 7124/18 
20 13121118 
21 13121rni ... 

22 13121/18 
n 13121/18 
24 e/21118 
25 l 9120/18 ___ 26, .. 

9/20/18 
27 9120/18 
28 9/20/18 
29 9/20/18 

--30 -!---9/21118 .. 
31 9/26118 

L1U 9126118 

AMOUNT OF 
CONTRACTOR REQUISITION COi 

US Sank $5275.00 $5,275.00 I 
GMS $27,SXI.OO $27,@.oo 

Holl;rid& Kfl!""t $5,250.50 --$~::001 Faldm!flM $15,000.00 
Akerman LP 

····•••·••••••··I 
$45,000.00 $45,000.00 

Gf,;,.; Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00 

Hacklan En~ $17,400.00 $17,400.00 

H~JlP.'.'."Green $55,000.00 ----$55,000.00 
lmoosmaster $1,250.00 $1,250.00 
Underwriters Discount $138.5.Xl.OO $138,:0000 • 
Orn Issue Discount $59,050.00 $59,050,00 
JR Davis Conslru:::Lion $278,449.66 

§!~hawk Venlures :r,w,ooe,00 
JR Davis Conslru:::lion $97.731.74 
Hadden E"" $18,315.06 
JR Davis Cons\ru:::lion $345,751.13 

fixed Assals 

Armstrong Commnnity Development District 
Series 2017 

S!ormwalet 
Waler, Sewer arid Management Amenity Genier & Basham & 

ln\ama' Roads Reuse Fa::iliUes Fa::illlies NelghoorhoOO Parks Contingency Hadden Er,g_ Luc:as 

s;27a:_¥.~,~ ~ $187,245.50 : $).oo I ss~,~~,1s 11).00 ro.oo, 

199,ooaoo , I 
$97,Tii:74: $.55, 1sa.22 ! S42,54l52 

:···-'""' 

$18,315.06: 
~ -~2/34.18 ! 

$18,315.00 ( 

-~)g?_,.E'£l5.46 

Eil.nd & 
Jr Davis Assoc Gemini Er,g 

JR Davis COlls!ruclion .,..,.,,, ·~--~ 
Basham & Locas 
Haddan EM 

------ I "°~:;:;~ I ~~'.ilii· 
"""·~,:;"" s:?S.,125.85; 

_;1s, 184.94 : 
~@~121.5:J 
~,471.37 $269i108,78 _$1,87a67 ____ $10,m.12+---

__ ..; -----~oco.oo 
$29,125.85; 

JR Davis Construction 
JR Davis Coostruollon 
Cl_i!)'._Eleclric 
JR Oa11is Cor.slruolion 
Basham & Lucas 
Hadden En-;;-

""'"' -~~-= 
$.".e9,385.74 

... f_B~,58; ·-
-~.395.74; $33,697.71 ! 

_$51,383.46_! """"·"""· 
$273.69:l.OO : 

~·~~~! 
I 
I =,rno,10 

t= ).4~ I I $707,585A2: 
~-l/~,690.00 $273,690,00: 
" ~-~ $5.)),798.76 ! $164,551.42 :-- $291,904.251 

$9,440.00 
$ll)).00 

¥1~ 
S000.00 i 

$182,992.14 
~,74"" J.41 : ~ 630,00: $,32,~.25 +---
$31,085.74 $43..,_257,35 

~440.00 
~.oo: 

Basham & Lu~s $:'nnn = 
JR Davis Corislruotkm ----- _____ $.354,..,.u.~, ~~'"""" ! ~~,~-~II II ~>::°<,:s~s:~~.,c47c,7'J=.1~4f ~1\/'t,=.;,.,, .~-

--$7i:oor--·· •••••• •. 1 

~- •••• $)p}l61.68 
-~.630.00 I 

_§Z__BJ.oot,· ___ _L_,~Qft---"-- I 
Hadden En" 
Haclden En" 
Bastian & W::as 
Vallencoui Construction 
VallencmKI ConstruoLion 
Hadd811 Enn 
JR Davis Cons!nx:llon 
Eilaxl & Assoc 
Gemini En~~~.n 
Eiland & Assoc 
Basham & W::as 
JR Oa11is Construollon 
Elland & Assoc 
Hadden EnQ 
Vallencourt Conslruclim 
Hadden Eng 

$750.00 
$.5,76181 

$106,55&74 
gi,763.81 ! $5<7~.81 ! 

$100,556.74 ! $_106,556.74 

$24,353,73 
$45,"853.:ii 

$24,353.73 I $24,363.73 
~s,"a51$ 1 $45,853.39 

$.1,543,02 $3,54l02 : S3!~ll2: 
$220,610,05 

~~~-~ 
$3\~'~ 

$900.00 
$2,699.84 

,220.,10.os $176,204.27 l.'.-.~240 ..• w I I ~.24000 I , '),00000 
$3,000.00 ~-00 ' 

$98(),C(le. 

$28,420.17 $15,985.61 

$2,699.84: :g_ew.84 

$181 074,53 _$)1!_1,074.53 j $91,401.65 ! $49!589.08 $!651.67 $30,432.13 
------

/ :bW./.W I I $280,~'-' ---~-
! """" M SOO(l.00 ! 

$600.00: ••• go_.oo'"T'---..l 
-.w 

'1:'1107.Ea 
$7,559.01 

re. 101.68T 
E,sss.01 : 

$8,107.68 
_$7..,_56a01 

13 

Misc. 
Scherer Professional 
Coostr Faas 

~•-~:~ 

ro.oo 

$(1.00 
$0.00 



33 10/25'18 Basham & Lucas $2,200.00 $2,200.00 ~ •• 34 ... 
11/20/18 JR Davis Cons!ruclion $133,836,51 $13'a,83&51 : 

35 11/20/18 BasJy.rn & l.tl:::as $4,400.00 $4400.00 i 
36 1213'18 Scharer Construction $45,234,00 $45234.00 i 
37 12/11118 Gamiril Ennineerinn $9,000,00 $9,000.00 i 
38 i 1116119 Ell.nd & Assoc $1,285.00 ......... $1,285.00 i .. 
39 ' 1/16119 Bashan & W::as $3,932.70 $3,93270 ! 

"' 1116'19 JR Davis Cons\rucllon $187,117.96 $187,117.98 i 
41 1116'19 JR Davis ConslrucLion $482,000, 11 $482,000.11 i 

42 1116/19 JR Davis Construction $30,272.81 $:)J,272.78 i 

" 1116119 Scherer Construction $102,1$.$ $102, 156.$ i 
44 5113'19 Hadden Enclnae~oo $8,289.00 ""<Iii 289.00 i 
45 2128119 Jr Davis ConslrucliC11 $18,254.18 $18,254.18 i 
46 2121>'19 Scherer Construction $316,09(157 $316,090.57 i 
47 i 212&19 Gem1ri Engi17~rin~ $5:JO,OO $5)1).00 i 
48 " 212&19 VallencoL.Tt Construction $5,843.00 $5,84100 i 
49 3121/19 Bashan & U.o::as $4,798.10 $479B.10i 
50 3121/19 JR Davis Conslroolion $90,449.36 $90,449.35 i 
51 3121/19 Haddan EnclneeriM $1,450.00 $1,4&!.00 i 
52 3121/19 Scherer Construction $225,485.41 $225,48.5.41 i 
53 3121/19 ••• B\litRile Ins lions 1445.00 W.S:00: 
54 3121/19 G211nelleJ;mes $1,011.75 $1,011.75 ! 
55 3121/19 Bashan & UIOas $1,432.70 $1,43270; 
$ 4123119 Basllan & \.LK:as $4,005AO $4,965.40: 
51 4123119 JR Davis ConslrooLion !85._~g~ !85,879.94 i 
55 412.l'19 Scherer Construction $318,359A7 $318,359.47 i 
59 4123119 Hadden Enninearlnn $000.00 $000.00 i 
60 5113119 Mlcany Desi n S'69,57242 $69,57242 i 
61 i 5113119 Bashan & l.lx:as $4,369.60 $4,369.60 i 

··e2···, 5113119 Jr Davis $9,230,52 $9,230.52 ! 
63 5113119 Sofitco $24,$3.58 $24 36158 i 
64 5113119 Scherer Construction $534,873.84 $534,873.84: 

65 5113119 Eil1m & Assoc $325.00 $.125.00 i 
66 6120/19 8ash;m&lu= $3,939.20 ~,939,20 i 
67 6120/19 JR Davis $52,276.73 $62,276.73 i 
68 6/20/19 Scherer Construction $3)7,816.51 $3]7,816.51 i 
69 e/21/19 Basll(m & l.lx:as $3,239.20 $3239.20 i 
70 7124119 Haddan Engjnee~l'lil $1,000.00 $1,000.00 '. 
71 7124119 Hadden Ermlneerifl'J $450,00 $450.00 : 

72 7124/19 Jr Davis $49,761.92 $49,761.92 ! 
73 7124119 Scherer Construction $327,079, 1B $327 079.18 1 
74 i 7124119 Jr Davis $5,297.72 $5,297.72: 

.. 75 B'21/19 Hadden Engjnee~l')[l $9:15,00 $825.00 : 
76 8121/19 Bashan & l.lx:as $1,004.40 $1,604.40 ( 

77 e/21/19 Scherer Construction $148,692.52 $148,69252 i 
78 1012/19 JR Davis Construction $25,344,44 $25,344.44 ! 
7B 1012/19 Mic Deskn $23,190.73 $23,190.73 i 

"' 10/17/19 Elland & Assoc $1,000.00 $1,000.00 i 

Grand Total $8,792,939.41 $409,225.50 SB,35,3,713.SBII 

Annstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

' $138,702.97 i $1, 13.154 

' ' 
$16.2:XI.OO ' 

..... 

' 
$187,117.98 i 
$141541.07 i $228,900.23 $107,013.13 $4,545.62 
$30,272.81 i ' $102.155.$_ 

' $18,254.18 
1!8,289.00 : 

$316,Gro.57 

' $5,843,00 i 

$3.727,55 i $84,201.81 
$1,450.00 i 

$225.485.41. ' 
$1,011.75 i 

!85,879.94 
$318,359.47 

$900.00 i 
569,57242 

: : 
·········••❖•-· .......... i, 

$9,23:i.52 i 
$24,363.58 i 

$491,724.78 

' ............ ,. : ............ : 
$62,276.73 

$269,743.81 

$1,000.00 i 
$48100 i 

$49,761.92 
$327,079.18 ' $5,297.72 

i $825.00 i --....... 
$148,69252 
$25,344.44 
S2J, 190.73 

$1,745,453.37 i $2,181,215.35 $1,370,377.5411 $2,457,555.82 II asB,494.l'.JII $79,100.7511 

14 

$2,200.00 i 

$4,400.00 i 
$29,034.00 i 

$9,000.00 

$3,932.70 i 
.... $t,285.00 : 

' 
' 

' ' ' ---!-----·-······: ············1 

' ' 
.......... ) ...... $5)1).00 .............. 1 .... ......... ) 

$4,798.10 i ' 
$2,520.00 

$445,001 

$1,432.70 i 
$4,955.40 i 

i 

' ' 
$4,359.60 i .) ............. : 

' $43,149.00 i 
$325,00 i ' $3,939.20 i ...... ) .............. : 

$213,07270 i 
$3,239.20 i 

... ····~ 

' 

$1,604.40 i 

' 

' S1,8Xl.OO : 

' 
$202,471".SS II $49,839.35 $5, 110,00 II $12,500.00 $110,255.76 I $101,25:180 I 



[SUMMARY: 
BOND PROCEEDS $6,111,819,56 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $2,599,016.82 
INT REC'D TO DATE $9,418.11 
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $1,223.30 
PREPAID CEC FEES $81,232.20 
LESS: REQ. PAID {$8,792,939.41) 
'BALANCE $9,710.58 

RECONCILIATION 
TRUST STATEMENT $9,710.58 
0/S REQ. $0.00 
ADJ BALANCE $9,770.58 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS REC'V $J.OO 

VARIANCE iln,00] 

Oeffloper ContrlbuUons: 
2/28119 $18S,ffi126 $73,S4ao9 
3/20/19 $258,769.58 $13-5,875.16 
4/Zl/19 $224,376.94 $166,737.87 
5'13/19 $337,241.00 $244,209.64 
6/19119 $216,938.82 $157,093.62 
7124119 S38S,s1a02 
8115'19 $210,143.92 
9117119 $7,.$1.10 
6124121 ($7,.$1.10) 

$2,599,016.82 $1,821,252.44 $777,764.38 

Prapakl CEC Fees: 
$16,826.67 
$23,789.43 

~ 
$81,232.20 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2017 

I INT REC'D A I B I COi I 
Oct-17 $54.58 $39,1B ~.2B 
Nav-17 $:63.76 $404.00 "57 
Dec--17 $545.58 $391.84 $),01 
J0r1,18 $56194 $405.03 $).01 
Fab-18 $52&11 $379,09 $).01 
Mar-16 $466.BS "35.05 W.01 
Apr-18 $468.11 $ll!i63 $0.01 

May-18 $492.70 $352.)6 11100 
Jun-18 $370.12 $2£163 
Jul-18 $260,96 $184.94 
Aug-18 $256.31 $180.61 

see:1s $209,82 $14a91 

I $4,780.84 
I 

$3,419.77 
I 

$11.90 I Transfer In I 

Ocl-18 $175.10 $121.93 
Nov-18 $153.12 $105.65 
Oec-18 $138.72 """' $10&38 
Jai-19 $123.60 $84.47 $109.93 
Feb-19 $003' $5115 $109,93 
Mar-19 $23' $15.3:i $99.~ 
Apr-19 "·" $).01 $109.93 
May-19 $14.20 $).32 $106.38 
Jurt-19 $14.41 $).02 $9R03 
Jul-19 $1.87 $1.32 $95.63 
Aug-19 $).l/ $).03 162.52 
See:19 Sl.00 $0.03 $53.76 

I $699.41 I 
$475.07 

I I $972.98 • I 
Oct-19 "·~ $),03 $46.63 
Nov-19 $2~ :ro.01 $40.31 
Oec-19 $211 $1.96 mn 
J~,O $219 32.02 moo 
Fsb-20 $219 $202 rnn 
Mar-20 $1.81 $1.67 $27,96 
Apr-20 "'·" $),75 $12.60 
May-20 

'"' "13 $2 IB 
J~,O :ro.15 $0.13 $2~ 
Jul-20 ,0.09 W.08 $1.31 
Aug-20 l<J.00 $).07 $1.23 
See:20 $0.07 $).07 $1.13 

~1.41 I , ... , 
I I $236.20 

15 

I INTREC'D A I Transfarln j 
Ocl-20 $107 ,0.00 $1.16 
Nov-20 $),07 ro.oo $1.20 
Doo-20 $0.07 ,0.00 $1.16 
Jcfl-21 ,007 ,0.00 $1.20 
Feb-21 $0.07 ,O.llll $1.20 
Mw-21 ,007 ,0.00 $1.08 
Apr-21 S),07 l<J.00 $1.20 
May-21 $),07 ,000 $1.16 
Jun-21 $).07 ro.oo $1.20 
Jul-21 ro.oo w.oo $1.16 
Aug-21 l<J.04 ,0.00 $1.20 
S~-21 $0.04 ,0.00 $1.2:l 

I $Q1L I so,Q_q ___ l ._L$14.12 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through September 30. 2021 
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2019 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned on Series 2019 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: 

Developer Contributions/Add'I Revenue 
Transfer from Debt Service 

Cost of Issuance 
Roadway Improvements 
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electric 
Stormwater Management System 
Amenity Area 
Neighborhood Parks 
Contingency 
Professional Fees 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at September 30, 2021 

2. Funds Available For Construction at September 30. 2021 
Book Balance of Construction Fund at September 30, 2021 

Contracts in place at September 30, 2021 

3. Investments - US Bank 

September 30, 2021 
Construction Fund: 

J:yll§ 
Overnight 

Yield 

$52,639.39 

Maturity 

$6,768,742.71 

$1,406.23 
$3,605,067.16 

$625.89 

($397,308.14) 
($2,345,829.23) 
($1,822,373.13) 
($2,030,236.05) 
($2,671,439.84) 

($553,002.62) 
($21,433.00) 

($481,580.59) 

$52,639.39 

Principal 
$52,639.39 

Due lorn Developer $0.00 
ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions _____ $0=.00~ 

$52,639.39 

16 



Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2019 

AMOUNT OF 
REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR REQUISITION COi 

Slmnwal.a
Water, Sewer, Roose M~l 

Fixed Asse!s Roadway System aid Elecllic Systems 

Misc. 
Nei<jt,crl'oo:! P1olesslmil 

Amerity Cooler Paks Ctrllirqm:::y Fees 

f---C00~1 -t---~!f~?')d=rn~·~=•-'~=••~--+--~$§458.84 ~458.84 
-+------+:u,,""='""=·•c''-'01=0• ="'----1~--'$,)gi,OXl.oo $1SJ,oo::i.001----+----+-----+-----+-----1-----1----1,----1 

................ 10~01=ecs""""'="'-'----1~-~$65.924.3J $65,924.:DI-===+--~=+----='---=-+-== 
... ! . .... ID'rns .. !Greyha,,;k ventl.leS $?,~1~ 111.64 $2,518,111.64 :io.oo : __ _,ro".oo~;,__~roe·~"''+--"~~!!1, 1-'"~·"c+--~ro~.oo'+--"ro~.oo"t-~ccc""·"':c; 

2 11m1s !BeschaedSmilh $147,!Rl.701----- ... $147,iro.10 ...... :189,,,coo,.0,oc;;_ .. _____ ,__==-+---- $58,f£0.00 
···3··· 1117119 !Beschm:ISmilh $357,219.001-----,4 ~•-~!960 $252,21900 ----~--'$!~,00100 

11/15119 !CCUA $,5,6ll.75 $6-5,Em.75 ...... $65,6ll,e,.o75c;~-----'------!-----..J..----+--- 1--=ccl 
_101101S01c'9-i(Ecls0m7~0&cRc="c'----------+-----=$?,934.00 ...... $2,934.00 l---~==~------+--===j-----..j..-----+---+-'$2.934.00 

lf----':---+-'''c'"'ccf.'''--i!•Besc0h0a-.1ccS0m0ithc__ ___ ---+---'c$353.774.00 $353.774.00 lf----'""=.7=74,00"'-i;-----+~~.coo.oo 
........ ___ 121411~---:G;;;rnmk ventlleS $192:478.43 $192,47a43 ,___ ___ ~----- ,----+------+-------t----+"'"'"'2.:'':c'c·"'-l .. 

,-..~+-'s"s"s'°e-;!.g:9-a,,:1 Thims & Miler $3,00J.OO $3,001001----------l-----+--- $3,0CO.oo 
9 1114120 !Erl,llllld Thims & Mi~er $7,521.25 ..... .$7,521.25 li--------l-----+----J-----+-----+---+--"$7.,521.25 

__ 10 1114120 :Biw.!'?Greoo $111.65 $111.65 $111.65 
11 121161\9 !Ha:l::IEWi ErglrooiM $3, 1:n.00 $3,100.00 $3,100.00 
12 1/1412ll !Besch md Smllh $&'JO,a39.78 ... $00J,ffia78 $57,500.00 '. .... $533,~9.78 f-------+----+----+-~~-l 
13 1114/20 !Eisma;&Russo $!i,28.'i64 $.5,285641----------l--===+-=•~=+---===+----+---+~$5,285.64 

... 11. ____ )j?}!/20 !Besch ard Smith $544,3li.20 $544 :re.al $310,!.Ul.OO ! • ~,400=.W4 _ ____,$jg,-n;.20 
15 2/XJJ20 !f~mdn.ims&Miier $?,710.68 $7,710.681,- ___ -i-----+----+--- $7,710.68 

... 1:1? .. ... ?f'}J/20 !Eismai&Rrn;so ............. $1,43'J.72 $1,ffi72 ---+-----l----+-----l---'.$1,43172 
17 212fl/20 !Eismai & Russo $?, 151$ $7,153.58 $7,153.58 
18 7J'lJl'}J) !Ergla-idltims & Miller $9,$5.73 $3,955.73 $9,955.73 

19 2120/20 !HowingGreen____ $1,420.00 $1,420.00 $1,4a:l.OO 
20 2!Z)J20 !BeschmdSmilh W.,S,766.00 $ffi8,766.60 ...... $B2..O1fflO.O€0O;~_~$:234.~.00 1 __ $351,£0100 

21 :m/20 !Eisma, & Russo ··$4,255.46 $4,_~'.1?-lf---~===''-----~==+-==~· ------l~--- ~---1-~$4,255.46 
22 4117120 :seschaid Sm~h ~~794.00 ... $400,794.00 ... ~!)§JaJ.39; $::n.5.:D.100 ; ..... ~!)~,97"3".647 ____ ____, 
23 3120/20 !~~aidltims & Mila" $8,151.95 $8, 151.95:ll------e-------+----+------+------'f-------+-"$8, 151.95 
24 3120/20 !~!9.aidltims & Milla" ·$4f.O.oo $4ro.OO $45:).00 
25 3120/2.0 !Elsmm&Russo ~516.12 ...... $.5,516.12 $.5,516.12 

~ ...... 6/2412.0 .. !Cloy Electric.... $143,:ES.44 $143,3E!6.44f-------'----'$143,385.44 0; --------l--------+------+-
'll fl20/20 :~~aidTtims&Ml!ar $j~400.28 $13460281 $13,400.28 
28 fl20/20 iE""'aidTtims & Mina- $1.'fil04 $1°!fil04 $1,.':.62.04 
29 :12fl/20 :§~aidlh'ms & Mila" ~WJ.oo ••••• $3:75'loo"---- ~------+--------t~----f-----+----l-"$.3,7ffi.OO 

3) &20/20 !Ertjaidltims & Miller $2,Bm.OO $2,Bm.OO $2,Bm.OO 

•• ji flaJ/2.0 ·18~h.n!Smllh $184,270,26 $1!J:4:.?0.26!-----~--'$el~e,a270"".~'-'--; -----!------+----+----+-==,-! 
lf--'32~,___•~20/=2.0 !E~mai&Russo ..... $8,534.29 $8,584.291------'--- ..... ,~.c) ... 1----+--$8,584.29 
F"c---+--"""c=~'°c·~·:~cc~u~A,---_____ ---+-------l$;4~Zl7.64 $4,Zl7.641----+--~g,~,~;'"l----+-----i-------l-----+---~ 

34 :12!J/2.0 iCCUA $6,005.92 $3,896.92 $3,005.9211 
35 612412.0 !Besch mid Smith ... $265,109.40 $265109 40 ,______ -----1---'$~,109.40 
35 611612.0 iEismemc&cRe"e=,c,~---+------'$7,48174 $7,483.741----~'---------+----+------+---··· ...................• $71483.74 
'JI 6116120 ! Eajmc1 Th'ms & Mila- $225.00 $225.00 $225.00 
33 6116120 :E;;.imc1 Ttims & Minar $.3,25'.J.OO $3,250.00 $3,25.'.l.OO 

39 7/2PJ20 :E~mai&Russo ~:)51S~.1t'l::=====l~~'5t,51~6f.1~2t=!"'~i;z;:t:=====t====~• ~576.12 40 71'2f'J2.0 (Besch aid Smllh $!~,>,!"=·"'-1-------<··· $100,339.24 $199,!fl 24 
41 7/'1PJ2.0 ]Schera-Cooslru::Uoo $109,415.79 $109,415.791-----'---------;-----+------+-"-"""''-'""'""-f----+-=="1 
42 7/'lf:12.0 !Eismai&Russo ~!ru.00 $.5,009,001-----'--------+-- ,----~1-----1----1--$5,W:l.60 

... 43
44 
........ 7/'lf:12.0 .. !ErtjaidThims & Mmar $7,27239 $7,27239 ·:· $7,272.39 

712f!l2.0 "ErtjaidTiims & Milla- $3,1ffi.OO ...... $3,1ffi.001f---~==~;- ..... -----+----+-----+-------l---+-"='•00c.OO"-j 
lf_-_

0
45,___,~-'=~20·· !Besch.n!Sml!h ·~774.00 . $354,774.00 ... ~,774.oo-:· 

46 !V25'20 !ErtjaidTlirns & Milla- $§7ffi.OO .. $5,7ffi.001f--------+------+----f--------1------+----l--";!;;'oo~.~oo:-i 
47 e.'2&20 ;E;.;.iaidltims & Mila- ............. .$1/E'i.OO $1,955.00 ----+----t------+-·---+---+---;$1,955.00 
48 SJ2l'2.0 :E:V..ax1Thims & Milla" ~.!B9.75 $3,009.75 $3,!B9.75 

... ~... 912312.0 !Besch:nlSmilh $178,0C0.83 ... $17B,OC0="1"'----"$9,0::XlOO $19,<XXJ.OO] $100,90'.l.8'.l 

17 



" 10'15'20 i Eisma. & Russo 
51 10'15'20 i Emlaid rnms & Milrnr 
62 10'15'::0 : Efgaid Trims & Mmer 
53 10'15':!l i Besch am Smtth 
54 1(1115'20 i Eismal & Russo 
55 1>"20 iCl..,Eleclric 
ffi 10"20 i Besch am Smilh 
& 12/3/20 \Eismai & Russo 

"' 12/3/20 lECS Flo!ida, LLC 

"' 1213120 i Elsma, & Russo 

" 1213120 i E<Yiaid Toms & Miler 
61 1>"20 iEl'gmdrnms & Miller 
62 1/27/21 i Besch arid Smith 
63 1127/21 iThl T rre Ami!Jl'l OU\door SwK:es 
54 1127/21 :ECS Florida, LLC 
65 1127121 i Eismai & Russo 
00 1/27121 iElsrrm&Russo 
67 1/27121 iThl T rae Ami""' OU\® Services 

'" 1/27/21 iEMmdllirns&Millff 
00 1127121 !Besch and Smith 
70 1127121 i ECS Florida, LLC 
71 l'1121 i Besch and Smtth 
72 l'2J21 !AIITisl CDD 
73 l'2J21 iEajaid Thims & Milla-
74 411121 i Eajaid Thims & Mma-
75 4"1/21 iE""'aidThims & Mil« 
76 411121 i Eismai & Russo 
n 411121 i Besch and Smtth 
78 411121 iEoolaidThims & Mila-,, 4/27121 ! Eisma-i & Russo 

"' 4/27121 iBesch am Smith 
00A 5'2&'21 ;ErrillldThims & Mil« 

81 5'2&'21 iAITTlSll(ql COO 

"' 512&'21 ! Eajllld Trims & Mina-
83 5'2&'21 i Eoolaid llims & Mma-
84 S2"21 iEoolaidThims & Mma-

" S2"21 i Eismai & Russo 
6/15'21 !Reimbtloonent Roo.81 

~ 6/18121 !Besch and Smith 

"' 6/18121 iAIITislr(ql COO 

"' 6/18121 iAlrnslr COD ., 6118121 i Eoolaid Thims & Mila-
91 7/:JJ/21 i Besch am Smith 
92 7131121 !EajllldThims & Milla-
93 713.J/21 iEisma, & Russo 
84 71:o/21 !The Tree Ami""" Out® Services 

" 7/3J/21 iThe Tree Amigos Outdoa Services 
00 9/10/2\ :o 1 lndustrles 
97 9110/21 :s EOOneeriooaidDesi!J1 

GraidTotal 

SUMMARY: 

BOND PROCEEDS 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 
!NT REC'D TO DA TE 
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 
LESS: REQ. PAID 
BAlANCE 

RECONCILIATION 
lRUST STATEMENT 
0/S REQ. 
ADJ BALANCE 
VARIANCE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
Series 2019 

$5,576.12 $5,576.12 
$524.00 $524.00 ' m,oo $53200 

$98,610.JJ $9B,610.3J ' 
$27,IXXlOO: $:,8,910.JJ 

$4,Ml.16 $4,939.16 ' $72,940.00 $72,940.00 $72,940.00 i 
$39,470.9'.) $:!l,470.00 $19,600.31 i $19,155.:D 

$7,043.52 $7,043.52 

"".00 '""·00 ' $5,649.49 $5,649,49 ' $3,626.20 $3,626.20 ' ' 
$2,100.34 $2,196.34 ' ' 

$192,841.01 $192,841.01 $81,227.70 i ~.613.31: $27,00100 
$32,283.00 $62,283.00 ' ' 

$96J.00 "'".00 ' S7,63J.48 $7,tm.48 
$6,7!ll.04 $3,750.04 ' 

i!Bl,267.00 $97,267.00 ' $2,119.n $2,119.72 ' ' 
$279 255.93 $279,255.93 $114,:m.oo : $3.5,549.ffi i $93,406.04 

$1,COJ.00 $1,COJ.OO 
$558,487.0\ $.'ffi,487.01 $3)'3,27219 i $144,016.28; $1C6, 196.54 

$212.40 $20240 ' ' ""240 $20240 
$4,!'ffi.SJ $4,!'ffi,S) ' !IIXlOO >00.00 ' 
$5,700.23 $5,700.23 ' 

$260,102.21 $2ro,10221 $105,440.93 ! $33,ffi\.28 ! $37,00J.OO 

$1,933.61 $1,933.61 
$3,375.02 $3,375.02 

' $109,400.42 $100,400A2 $39,lni.71 ! $54,7€6.00 i $14,916.81 

$4,726.fO $4 726.!:0 
$6,oo:l.OO :!6,000.00 ' $6,00'.J.00 i 

$414.93 $414.93 
$75.27 $75.27 

' $1,284.75 $1,284.75 ' 
$9Sl81 $9Sl81 ' ' 

1$1,126,24 ($1,126.24 
' 

l<CJ,126.24\! 

$6 272.61 :!6,27281 ' 93,27281 
$2,SXl.OO $2,5'.lO.OO $2,flO.OO i 
""'2.00 t6,002.00 ' 
$5,791.00 t6,791.00 ' 

$319,563.71 $319,00'a71 $120,004.91 i $93,9$.37: $104,825.43 

$155.25 $155.25 ' $143,74 $143.74 
$1?'i3li.OO $125,336.00 

$7,00'.l.OO $7,8:Xl.OO ' 
$21,43.3.00 $21,43100 
$1,473.00 $1 473.00 

' ' ' 
$10,m,.m.ro $397,:m.14 $9,925,005.46 $2,345,829.23 I $1,622,373.1311 $2,03J,Z36,05 

INTREC'O A COi 

$3,766,742.71 Ocl-19 .,.00 .,00 

$3,~007.16 Nw-19 $194.83 $1.42 
$1,400.23 Doo.19 $401.21 W.44 

"'500 ,~ro $3<£21 $116 
($10,323,212.60) '"'"' 

$27&32 .,.00 

$52,633.:II Ma•20 $137.19 .,.00 

A~·20 $31.48 .,.00 

Mey-20 $4.78 ro.oo 
$52,633.JS J~>J $1.95 ro.oo 

ro.oo JU-20 .,38 .,.00 

t62,633.:II Acg->J ro.oo .,.00 

($).00 s.,,i ro.52 .,.00 

$1,401.96 $2.~ 

Ocl-20 $0.12 .,.00 

Nw-20 ro43 ro.oo 
D~>J ro.25 ro.oo 
Ja..21 $).24 .,.00 

FW-21 .,.34 $100 
Ma-21 .,.00 $1.00 
Ap--21 $1.00 $100 
May-21 $0.07 ro.oo 
Jm-21 $).07 ro.oo 
JU-21 .,.119 $100 

A11J-21 $1.32 $1.00 

S~21 .,.32 $1.00 
$2.25 ro.oo 

18 

$5,576.12 
$524.00 
m,oo 

$2,700.00 
$4,003.16 

1654.00 
$7,043.52 

W0.00 
$5,649.49 
~626.20 
$2,1!:6.34 

$62,283.00 
...,.00 

$7.6.ll.48 
$6,7.'"1104 

$87,267.00 
$2,119.72 

$1,oo:l.OO 

""240 
"'240 

$4,!'ffi.SJ 
$00).00 

$5,795.23 

$1,9.n.61 
$3,375.02 

$4,726.50 

$414.93 
S/'5.27 

$1,284.75 
$953.61 

""'2.00 
$5,791.00 

$155.25 
$143.74 

$125,IBOO 
$7,00:100 

_$2\,43l00 
$1,473.00 

$2,671,4:ll.84 $553,002.62 $21,43.100 $481,!Hl.$ 

IMd'I RB'IOOJe/Dil'leloper Contributloos: 

= $328,037.33 
7/l1120 $33),623.14 
7/'l3120 $34,813.00 Prepaid CEC Fees frcm FY19 
7129/20 $3.5, 154.00 Agml# 19· Meda 
7/'l3120 $,863.03 Trros !rem Acq ,:019 A1 

•= $2!<;6ffi3l 
9121/20 $18.5,700.58 

""'"' $157,645.00 Cley Eloclric 
1('22/>J $12,833.40 
1213120 $71,528.16 G18')'haM<. Venlllll 
12114/ZJ $,53,00J.28 

1211&'20 $41,006.86 

1/27121 $555,129.53 
311/21 $558,001.81 
411/21 $273,Kfl.55 
415'21 $16,041.75 Feldman & Mahoney Chk#1 
4/26121 $112,e65.44 

"""' $13,455.34 Gmyh:mk Venl!l'e 
6118121 $20,455.81 
S2"21 $57,700.3'.I 
71:JJJ21 $453,024.70 

1 $3,605,061.16 I 



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPEOAI. ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS• FY2021 

TAX COLLECTOR 

GROSS ASSESSMENTS 861,029 313,183 $ 282,778 $ 265,068 

NET ASSESSMENTS 809,367 294,392 $ 26S,811 $ 249,164 

2017A 2019A 

DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL 

RECEIVED DIST, RECEIVED PENALTIES PAJD INCOME RECEIVED 36.37% 32.84% 30.79% 100% 

11/17/20 ADJ $ 4,460.69 $ 178.42 $ 85.65 $ $ 4,196.62 $ 1,526.44 $ l,378,2S $ 1,291.93 $ 4,196.62 

12/1/20 ADJ $ 29,278.64 $ 1,171.14 $ 562.15 $ $ 27,545.35 $ 10,019.10 $ 9,046.41 $ 8,479.85 $ 27,545.35 

12/4/20 ACH $ 290,829.51 $ 11,632.97 $ 5,583.93 $ $ 273,612.61 $ 99,521.36 $ 89,859.50 $ 84,231.7S $ 273,612.61 

12/17/20 ACH $ 483,047.83 $ 17,805.33 $ 9,304.85 $ $ 455,937.65 $ 165,838.61 $ 149,738.45 $ 140,360.59 $ 455,937.65 

1/14/21 ACH $ 47,226.90 $ 1,416.80 $ 916.20 $ $ 44,893.90 $ 16,329.30 $ 14,744.00 $ 13,820.60 $ 44,893.90 

2/19/21 ACH $ 1,973.89 $ 39.48 $ 38,69 $ $ 1,895.72 $ 689.53 $ 622.59 $ 583.60 $ 1,895.72 

4/12/21 ACH $ 2,237.27 $ $ 44.75 $ $ 2,192.52 $ 797.49 $ 720.06 $ 674.97 $ 2,192.52 

6/11/21 ACH $ 2,033.11 $ $ $ $ 2,033.11 $ 739.50 $ 667.71 $ 625.89 $ 2,033.11 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

TOTALS $ 861,087.84 $ 32,244.14 16,536.22 812,307.48 295,461.34 $ 266,776.97 $ 250,069.18 $ 812,307.48 

DIRECT BIUEO ASSESSMENTS 

Greyhawk Ventme LLC $213,867.75 $29,440.00 $184,427.75 

DATE DUE CHEO< NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES 

RECEIVED DATE NO, ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2019A 

12/11/20 12/1/20 WIRE $ 14,720.00 $ 14,720.00 $ 14,720.00 $ 
2/26/21 2/1/21 WIRE $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 

4/5/21 & 4/8/21 4/1/21 1741 & WIRE $ 73,771.10 $ 73,771.10 $ $ 73,771.10 

4/23/2021 & 5/28/21 5/1/21 1742 & 300 $ 7,360,00 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 
6/28/21 9/1/21 1770 $ 110,656,65 $ 82,702.20 $ $ 82,702.20 

$ 213,867.75 $ 185,913.30 $ 29,440.00 $ 156,473.30 

10 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



I Fund 
General Fund 

Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Summary of Check Register 

September 1, 2021 to September 30, 2021 

Date CheckNo. 1s 
9/1/21 531-532 
9/7/21 533-537 
9/14/21 538-541 
9/16/21 542 
9/22/21 543-551 
9/28/21 552 

Amount 
$ 977.87 
$ 4,495.73 
$ 45,806.68 
$ 440.00 
$ 10,684.89 
$ 708.45 

$ 63,113.62 

$ 63,113.62 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

RUN 10/07/21 PAGE 1 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/01/21 00019 9/01/21 5246B 202109 320-53800-46800 
LAKE MAINTENANCE SEP21 

* 
SITEX AQUATICS 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/01/21 00047 8/25/21 44798-40 202109 330-57200-43300 * 

REFUSE SRVC 09/01-09/30 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES INC 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/07/21 00025 

9/07/21 00054 

9/07/21 00018 

8/31/21 AUG 21-9 202108 330-57200-46700 
RPR SAND FILTER LEAK 2FT 

8/31/21 AUG 21-9 202108 330-57200-46700 
AUG 21 - POOL MAINTENANCE 

CROWN POOLS, INC. 

9/01/21 2109 202109 330-57200-46000 
PET STATION MAINT SEP21 

DOODY DADDY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/01/21 618235 202109 330-57200-44000 
SEP 21 - FITNESS EQUIP 

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/07/21 00019 9/02/21 5352B 202109 320-53800-46800 
LAKE MNT-3 ADD.WTRWAY-SEP 

SITEX AQUATICS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/07/21 00043 9/01/21 6808 202109 330-57200-46300 
JANITORIAL SERVICES SEP21 

SUMMIT FACILITY SOLUTIONS INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/14/21 00009 9/13/21 14375 
FY22 

9/13/21 14375 
FY22 

202109 300-15500-10000 
PROPERTY INSURANCE 

202109 300-15500-10000 
GEN.LIAB/PUBLIC OFF. 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/14/21 00001 9/01/2171 202109 310-51300-34000 
MANAGEMENT FEES SEP21 

9/01/2171 202109 310-51300-49500 
WEBSITE ADMIN SEP21 

9/01/2171 202109 310-51300-35100 
INFORMATION TECH SEP21 

9/01/2171 202109 310-51300-31300 
DISSEMINATION FEE SEP21 

9/01/21 71 202109 310-51300-51000 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

ARMS ARMSTRONG TVISCARRA 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

780.00 

780.00 000531 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

197.87 

197.87 000532 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1. 72 

1,150.00 

1,151.72 000533 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

155.00 

155.00 000534 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,415.21 

1,415.21 000535 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

215. 00 

215.00 000536 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,558.80 

1,558.80 000537 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

23,909.00 

6,127.00 

30,036.00 000538 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,750.00 

83.33 

125.00 

583.33 

.27 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

RUN 10/07/21 PAGE 2 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/01/2171 202109 310-51300-42000 
POSTAGE 

9/01/2171 202109 310-51300-42500 
COPIES 

9/01/2171 202109 310-51300-41000 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/14/21 00027 9/03/21 22100762 202108 330-57200-43200 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR-AUG21 

TECO 

STATUS 

* 
* 
* 

* 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/14/21 00021 8/28/21 15912 202108 320-53800-46200 * 

LANDSCAPE MAINT AUG21 
8/28/21 15912 202108 330-57200-46200 * 

LANDSCAPE AMENITY AUG21 
8/28/21 15912 202108 320-53800-46200 * 

TYNES BLVD EXT AUG21 
8/28/21 15912 202108 320-53800-46200 * 

GREYHAWK PHASE II AUG21 
8/28/21 15912 202108 320-53800-46400 * 

GREYHAWK LAKE MAINT AUG21 
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/16/21 00035 7/12/21 AAAD5504 202107 330-57200-34600 

100 BLNK KEY FOB/PRGM/LSR 
COMMUNITY CONTROLS 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
9/22/21 00016 9/10/21 567729SE 202109 320-53800-43100 

3518 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG 
9/10/21 568411SE 202109 320-53800-43100 

3682 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG 
9/10/21 574046SE 202109 330-57200-43100 

3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL 
9/10/21 574047SE 202109 330-57200-43100 

3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLBHS 
9/10/21 574048SE 202109 320-53800-43100 

3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG 
9/10/21 577060SE 202109 320-53800-43100 

875 TYNES BLVD IRRG SEP21 
9/10/21 577061SE 202109 320-53800-43100 

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG SEP21 
9/10/21 586607SE 202109 320-53800-43100 

3976 HEATHERBROOK PL IRRG 
9/10/21 586608SE 202109 320-53800-43100 

4121 HEATHERBROOK PL IRRG 

ARMS ARMSTRONG 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

TVISCARRA 

AMOUNT 

10.59 

34.95 

8.18 

- - - - - - - - - -
64.12 

- - - - - - - - - -
4,363.75 

2,552.58 

800.97 

2,233.41 

1,160.20 

.... CHECK.,.,. 
AMOUNT # 

4,595.65 000539 

64.12 000540 

11,110.91 000541 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

440.00 

41.06 

1,085.82 

30.31 

298.12 

82. 94 

41.06 

1,054.62 

64.55 

52.40 

440.00 000542 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 *** ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

RUN 10/07/21 PAGE 3 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/10/21 588041SE 202109 320-53800-43100 
3846 SUNBERRY LANE IRRG 

9/10/21 594522SE 202109 320-53800-43100 
4173 HEATHERBROOK PL 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00100 9/14/21 9054872A 202108 320-53800-43000 
3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG 

9/14/21 9082120A 202108 330-57200-43000 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMNTY 

9/14/21 9082351A 202108 320-53800-43000 
705 TYNES BLVD IRRG AUG21 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00007 9/11/21 329005 202109 310-51300-48000 
NOT.OF FY22 MEETING DATES 

CLAY TODAY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00043 7/15/21 7092 202107 330-57200-46300 
HAZARD CLEANUP 07/15/21 

8/20/21 7126 202108 330-57200-46300 
DEEP CLN BATHROOM/SANITIZ 

SUMMIT FACILITY SOLUTIONS INC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00016 7/23/21 596272 202107 320-53800-43100 
1980 AMBERLY DR APP FEE 

9/10/21 596272SE 202109 320-53800-43100 
1980 AMBERLY DRIVE SEP21 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00045 9/22/21 09222021 202109 300-15100-10000 
OPEN CUSTODY ACCOUNT 

ARMSTRONG COD C/0 USBANK 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00045 9/22/21 09222021 202109 300-20700-10000 
FY21 DEBT SERV SER2017A 

ARMSTRONG CDD C/0 USBANK 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00045 9/22/21 09222021 202109 300-20700-10300 
FY21 DEBT SERV SER2019A 

ARMSTRONG COD C/0 USBANK 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9/22/21 00034 9/02/21 1044 202109 300-15500-10000 
SECURITY SVC OCT21 

BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS OBA 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG TVISCARRA 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

284.22 

92.28 

3,127.38 000543 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

36.00 

1,222.00 

25.00 

1,283.00 000544 
- - - - - - - - - -

64.00 

64.00 000545 
- - - - - - - - - -

300.00 

350.00 

650.00 000546 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

191.04 

605.37 

796.41 000547 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

100.00 

100.00 000548 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

667. 71 

667. 71 000549 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

625.89 

625.89 000550 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,370.50 

3,370.50 000551 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021 *** ARMSTRONG COD - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/28/21 00020 8/30/21 

8/30/21 

8/30/21 

8/30/21 

8/30/21 

8/30/21 

8/30/21 

8/30/21 

ARMCDD08 202108 330-57200-49400 
HOMEGOOD-LINEN/WRKPLC/QLN 

ARMCDD08 202108 330-57200-49400 
TARGET-VHC/CANDY/TWL/GAME 

ARMCDD08 202108 330-57200-49400 
DOLLAR TREE-WATERGUN/DRNK 

ARMCDD08 202108 330-57200-49400 
TARGET-ALCOHOL/SUN SQUAD 

ARMCDD08 202108 330-57200-49400 
SPEEDWAY-5 BAGS OF ICE 

ARMCDD08 202108 330-57200-49400 
CHUBBY BURRITO-FOOD TRUCK 

ARMCDD08 202108 330-57200-46000 
COMPLIANCE SIGN-VIDEO CAM 

ARMCDDOB 202107 330-57200-46000 
HOME DEPOT-SOAP DISPENSER 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

TVISCARRA 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 10/07/21 

AMOUNT 

29.37 

35.43 

53.75 

264.32 

13. 69 

249.33 

28.33 

34.23 

63,113.62 

63,113.62 

PAGE 4 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

708. 45 000552 



7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Armstrong COD . . 
Governmental ManagenienfServices-CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenlle, UnitE 
St.Cloud, FL 34771 
Attn; Te~sa Viscarra 

J2.b,5J! ,U[,S 

, .. ~ 

Quantity •• . Description 
~ 

Monthly ~ake .Maintenance-6 Waterways-~tember 
Sales Tax 

• 

. 
• 
. , 

' ·~ ' 
,· 

I 

< . 

·--~ 

APPROVED 

• Date 

9/1/2021 

Invoice 

_J _____ ~nvoice # 

5246B 

Bf Alex Boyer at 9:43 am, Sep 01, 2021 

Field-Lake.Maintenance 

______ ,., 

P.O. No. ·Terms ·Project 
-·-"'•---><•• -"· ., ____ .. "- ,,,,,.,. 

Net30 

! . • 
! Rate l AmoUrit 

~-· ---- ------
I 780.00 780,00 

7.GO% Q.00 

. 

i Please note that our remittance addi-ess has changed. 
Our new remittance addf~ss is: 

7643 Gate Parkway •. 

Suite# 104-167, 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

. 

' .. --- i 

1 • Balance Due $780.00 

; 

' 
I 

• 

I 



Visit wm.com 
To setup yo:Jr oolfne profile, sign up fcr ~ 

statements, rnanag:! yoor a:ccunt, view !Uidey schtli!es. 
p;,iy yo.ir iOOce er scheckJle a pickup 

Customer Service: 
(904) 695-0500 

INV(JICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number· 

Ui,@§bfol@ii·h 
Due Upon Receipt 

If full payrrent of the irwciced arrwnt is mt received 
within yoor cmtractual term;, yro may re dErg.'."d a 
m::nthly !ate charge of 2 .5% of the uf¢d a:ro.Jnt, v.nth a . 
rririffi'J.-n rrarth\y charge of $5, cr such late charge 
allooved under ~;plk::,He faiw, regulaticn or a.ntract. 

Page 1 of2 

2-52706-92375 
ARMSTRONG COO 

09/01/21-09/39/21 
08/25/2021 

0044798-4031-8 

$197.87 

3 1 

Details for Service Location: Customer ID; 2-52706-92375 
Grey Hawk Ho Association, 1090 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy# Orange Park FL 
32065 

Deseription 
s Yard b-,-m-p-st-,,-1~x-\~8ek 
Environmental Charge 
Administrative Charge 

, CLAY CO FRANFEE16,3%(ADS) 

Total Current Charges 

#4't 
r'2e,5\J;;(, c;fvi 
JJo-$'72.•YJ3 

Date 

=r9/01/21 

-Tidcet t (iuantity j 
• • -,.oo; 

I 

Amount 

138.84 
24.30 

7,00 
27.73 

197.87 

}< - -- - - -· -- - --- - - -- -- - -- -- - - - - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples)-- - --- -- - --- - - - - • • - - •-- - - - --- -

IN 
ADVANCED DISPOSAL SVCS JACKSONVILLE, LLC 
CLAY COUNTY HAULING 
PO BOX42930 
PHOENIX, AZ 85080 
(904) 695-0500 

08/25/2021 

Payment Terms 
i Due Upon Receipt 

I 

0044 798-4031-8 

Total Due 
$197.87 

2-52706-92375 

Amount 

4 □ 31□□□□25270692375□□□ 44798□□□□□□19787□□□□□□19787 1 

0035799 01 AB 0.425 ••AUTO TSO 7239 34771-858877 •C04--PJ5834-11 

1,,,,,,,1,1o,1,,1,,n,111hul(111Mh•l•111••11•111nn111••1•• 
ARMSTRONG CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

l0290C09 lhl1l1h11•111•lhll,l(llnlllhllll(,l1ul,hplllll'll'll,l,II 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 

Remit To: AS PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM; IL 60197-4648 

-~ 

~ 
J, 
le i.il 

;:;:,. ~ 
\1) M 

/7/t''.C\/<:,z z 
n:zyded paper. 



iiiiMhiii-i#i 
Automatic P.aym.int 
Set up rec:..~rrrig payrnents with us at 
wm.com/!a!yoccount. 

Pay Through Your Flnandal Institution 
Makio a payrffi':nt from your f,nancial k1stitut,,x1 us,ng 
yr;ur Customer ID. 

Ons-Tlme Paymet'lt 
At yourdfcsk oron the go, use wrn.,::ornorou1 WM 
rnobi!e app for a quick and .-asy payr,1ent 

Pay by Phone 
Pay;,ble 24/7 using tKtr autamal~d system at 
Bfifi··964··2729 

Matllt 
Write it, si:ulf it, starnp !t, 1niii It. Enve'lop,a provided. 

'''"'")"'""",.....,··~"""' ,-,..;,.,Mo._rn,,..,,.,..-x,,,,.. 
... ~,>'<•r.«-•-•·'>'-"'"' -·-

August 19, 2017 

Get More 
with My WM 

S124.73 
~p .. ;m•lll.3r,c,;,-..i.ta:< 
oa11'Jll'Jl7 ,t 1,1i.60 

Create • My WM profile to enroll in AutoPay 
& Paperless Billing, manage your services, 
view your pickup schedule and see your 
pickup ETA, all in one place. 

Page 2 of2 

Suite~ theda,e paym,;nt is due to Wa5te 
Management. An}'\"hing beyond that date may 
incur a::lditiO!'lai chiirges. Your Tota;! Pue is. thE 
tm:al amrnmt oJ (urrent charges ;nd any 
ore11im.1:. un;)aid balances cornblned, 

Previous balance-rs the ootal dm:> fmin your 
prev,ms invoice. We subtra;;t a.1y Payments 
Recelved/Adjustments and add your 
Current Charge~ from this bilfo9 cyde lD 
get a Tet:al Due on this lnvo!ce. lfyou Nve 
'lot paid all or a portion of your previous 
balinca. pie:ase pay theentirn Tata I Due to 
avo:d a late charge er s-0:rvice !nterruptlon 

Servk:1, location details the r.otal wni.nt 
c_haiyus of this Invoice. 

Sc.an th♦ OR c:ode 
to g:et: started todayl 

tfyour=vke is 5U5pended fur non-payment. yoo may becha1ged a Resume d,ar~to restartyour~ce, for ead1 returned check, a d111rgewi!1 be assessed on your next 11,volceequal to the m;;iximum .im0t1nt permitted b_y 
applicable 5tate law. 

Address 1 

' Address 2 

City 

! State 

Email 

Date Valid 

I iii#fiii#ii·fHidfi1liiirl·i1iM&nti#itMiiiiiRAMl!iMYfi 
If! enroll in Automatic Payn¥.crrt: service5, i aui:bmize V✓aste Management to p;,,y my invoice by ;;-!ectronioi~y 
d-ducting money from my bank accmmt i can cancel <mthmization by not;f}'!ng Wasle Manageniei;l al 
w1D-<:om or by rnlling the cur,torr,er s£>ivice numb~, listed on wy immic.e. 'lour enrollment could take 1-2 
billing cydes for Automatic P,3yments to take 0ffe-,cl. Continue to submit p;,yrnent unti! page one of your 
invoice niflecl.s lh<.it your payment. will t-8 deducted. 

Email Addre:-ss 

Date 

Bank Account Ho!df!t S1g_Mtur~ 

NOTICE, Hy ~nding yowr c.hed~ yo'-1 m~ ;,vthcrking \he(.ompany tou~e l!lforroatbn ,:,,, ym;rched: to msk--,;, ow.>:-;Jme>':k<:tmnic debit to y;;,ur ;,cm,.,m: al' thefkmnt.J.il \~slitutfM \r.dk;;t,"!ii <1n }'O!Jr check Tht 
ek>ctro~k debit wUI be for tlnHmo,ml of your chat: and ma:; ccr.ur as wc,1i os t!1e ~,ne da_y w;,, itv.•lve your ch'-"..k 

la cr,ier for us to .,erv\/:e yo:v aces1w1t ot to rn'ied any ;imounts you may 01•;~ ifor ncn-r.mrk\'cti~g or soHdtatk,11 purpo,t-$), w<c may c-.-mtad y,:,;i by t~ep!lone at any telephone numbffthat yo" provided in ccnnection 
with y:.•111 a<.~:<J!l(\l. ifldJd;ng wir,:~ t.<cbphone numbeis, wblcl1 could result ln chargesv,yo, .. t Mf.thcds or wntacl ra;;y indu<le te,:1, m~.,~~gw~mi uoing µre-,~<.>rde<l/artlfkh! voice mess~g!a$il!Hl/cr use of an 
automatic ,foHng d,.,vkt.i15 <ij\j)flC~b~ W0moy oho ronhlctyoo hy r,rna" or mt.icr methts&,;;; pro-.iided i11 cur o:>ntf~ct. 

Pleas,-,sr!nd 1>li hnntn.,r.tc1 ,:cri~p,)ndff,(!;to KMClmnl-.my'tcy@,•.~r,.corn or PO fin}. <!3290 Pl1,m,>1. :..?. 85080 U;ir;q th,•,-,,n~i\,)pMn wi!! ~iq:,u::lttecy@r rc-quet, (thls langU-Egt is Ill compfcmu, with 11 USC 342(c){?:} 
of the i¼nKnipt(y Crnlri • 



CRO~ 
la•l•) !ii Gfii 
3002 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207. 

904-858,4300 • 11 ACCOUNTING@C:ROWNPOOLSINCCOM 

BIii To 

GREYHA\\'K.AMENITY-AnnstrongebD. 
Evergreen Lifesty1es Management 
10301 Deeiwood Park Blvd Ste 3200 • 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity Description 

I repaired leak at sand filter with stenner line two feet 
I MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR AUGUST 

A!1!J ..ll - Po,\ /"\i.,,1{tst,,'[( 

Invoice 
Date ; lrwQice # 

8/31/2021 AtrGZl-98 

APPROVED 
By AleX/3oyeraf 11:27am, Sep 07, 2021 

Amenity-Pool Maint 

Terms-. 

,iJ ;( 
Due upori receipt 

Rate Serviced Amount 

JJO)f'l•LW, 1.72 8/13/2021 1.72 
1,150.00 8/31/2021 1,150.00 

Total $1,151.72 

Customer Total Balance $1,151.72 



APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 1 :49 pm, Sep 02, 2021 

Field-Repairs & Maint 

September 1 2021 

Invoice No. 2109 

Servicing for - September 

0 2 2021 

3 1 X Week $155 

S155 



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Dlive North • 
Suite225 
Golden, CO 80401 
(303) 273-9494 INVOICE 

To: Teresa Viscarra 
Armstrong Community Develpment District 
1408 Hamlin Ave, unn E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

.DUE DATE RENTAL PERIOD 

:11-\~ 
Sip Jl - ;i,tll{.\J l({)vip 

10/1212021 
71(;-!,'fZ-L\U 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION 

28 Lease payment on Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
May 20, 2019 for the acquisition of fitness equipment. 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 3:45 pm, Sep 07, 2021 

Amenity-Fitness Equipment Lease 

INVOICE NO: 
DATE: 

AMOUNT 

1,415.21 

TOTAL DUE 

0618235 
911/2021 

• 

$1,415.21 

Pleese .detach coupon and re~m with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to ~ddress above. 

lf you have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset ManagemenL Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

Invoice# 

0618235 

Teresa Viscarra 
Armstrong Community Develpment Districi 
1408 Hamlin Ave, Unit E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Due Date Total Due 

10/12/2021 $1,415.21 

Amount Enclosed 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 

• 



Bill To 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

APPROVED 

Invoice 

Date 

9/2/2021 

Invoice# --·j 
5352B .. 

Armstrong CDD By Alex Boyer at 9:54 am,. Sep 07, 2021 
Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E Field-Lake Maintenance 
St.Cloud, FL 34771 
Attn: Teresa Viscarra 

P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 

-
Quantify Description Rate 

. . 

Monthly Lake Mai()1enance-3 additional Wt!.terways added-S-ep.tember 215.00 
Sales Tax 7.00% 

1fj(\ 

32.0 U)g. lt[E 

Please note that our remittance address has changed. 
Our new remittance address is: 

7643 Gate Parkway 
Suite# 104-167 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Balance Due 

SEP O 7 W2l 

Project 

! 

Amount 

215.00 
0.00 

$215.00 



,dbl SUMMIT 
~ FACILITY SOWYIONS 

21 Janet Drive 
Plainview NY 11803 APPROVED 

Invoice Date 
09/01/2021 

Invoice Number 
6808 

To ensure proper credit, please 

By Alex Boyer at 12:52 pm, Sep 02, 2021 reference this Invoice number on your 
remittance advice. 

Teresa Viscarra 
Armstrong COD 

Amenity-Janitorial 

1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

Senooe Lopa!iarr 1001.19 . 

• G.~~--

1090 _ea~. ?tanta~_ Pkwy

oranoo Paili.''·FL -32005· 
Descnption 

September Recurring Services 

~- Cleaning Services ..:.3)dweek 
Subtotal 

Sa,!H ra~ sYhtot,11,I .· .. •• -.- -.-
. 

Total for- Grey hawk 

lt-'-\J 
Jt,./\;l,o-;r,l ~v,Le~ Sq,l\ 

JJG·)'J.2·4-'..\ 

-_ :.- _.--

Quantity 

i:,00_ 

. 

PLEAS!:"REMIT PA YME:-NTlO: 
Summit f!lcll!w Solutions. 

21 lanetOrtve 
Plaim'lfM, NY 11803 

Total Amount Due: 

$1,558.80 

Terms: 

Net30 Days 

UOM Price Amount 

... 

each 1,558.8!1 __ 1,568.80 

1,558,80 
• .. 

0;0_0 

1,556.80 

_, 
$1,558.80 

Sales~ 



.CJJITTomB,.r: " . Armstrong Community Development 
, District 

688 

09/13/2021 
·customer: . 
~8ivl'c:i8> Kristina Rudez 

X 

Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Government Management Services, LLC 
5385 N Nob HIii Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Pk:ase d 

Customer: Armstrong Community Development District 

100121292 

1 of 1 

$ 30,036.00 

lnvoice#14375 

Thank You 

lrivoicB.:> --,,_Effective>-,;·, - • Trans'acllon ' :. ·_. ::-, .'ii-,:- .-:.-0_ ·._:_-- '-.,_ ... D8scriotlon·'-- :-·_-, .-:.·•·-· • • .-, ---:-;, ·-:- ' ' Amount'·"--: ,-_ :. 

Policy #100121292 10/01/2021-10/01/2022 
Florida Insurance Alliance 

14375 10/01/2021 Renew policy 
Package ... Renew pollcy 
Due Date: 9/13/2021 

~ 
3 D'D· I<;"$- \ tZ.3//;,9 

IiJZ f ,'\7rL<+, 
\f\SL-Lra._.r, ... U 

.30 0 - iS-S ~/ 
sC''.2100 

1· t,/;,,,\.) <. 0 ' hv 'b'-" ' ' "' 1 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fiflh Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oaklawn, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC (321 )233-9939 <:' ···r.:-e>,~tei'. 
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 

09/13/2021 Chicago, IL 60689-4002 sclimer@egisadvisors.com 

( s 

: ' 

30,036.00 

-• :if91a_t" < ·---.-. ' 

$ 30,036.00 

Thank Yo 

RECEIVED 

SEP 13 2021 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

BIii To: 
Armstrong COD 
475 Wost Town Place 
Suite 114 
At. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - September 2021 
Website Administration - September 2021 
Information Technology - September 2021 
Dissemination Ag<1nt Services- Septemb!>r 2021 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Coples 
Telephone 

.:\ti 
JIO·J1:J,J4 

'IC\5 
,,s, 
313 
51 
i...i 
'-< t!, 
~\ 

Houra/Qfy 

Invoice 

invoice ii: 71 
lnvoic:e Date: 9/1/21 

Due Date: 9/1121 
Case: 

P .o. Number: 

Rate 'Amount 

3,750.00 
83.33' 

125.00 
583.33 

0.27 
10,59 
34.95 
8.18 

I 
I 
I 

3,750.00 
83.33 

125.00 
583.33 

0.27 
10.59 
34,95 
8.18 

Total . $4,595.65 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due • $4,595.65 • 



~TECO. 
~ .. PEOPLES GAS 

.. AN E:MERA COMPANY 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
3645 ROYAL PINES DR-/lo92\ 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$64.12 

-$64,12 

$64.12 

$64.12 

peoplesgas.com 

Statement Date: 09/03/2021 
Account: 221007627575 

Paperless·BiHfng 
Contac:tfree; 
worry free! 

09 
Siqn up forJre~tciclayL 

Amount not p~id by due date may be assessed a late payment oharge and an addif/anal deposit. 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

~TECO. 
~ PEOPLES GAS 

AN £MERA COMPANY 

Y-\AJ;:t_ 

See reverse side for more information 

00006422 01 AB ll.45 34771 FTEC010BOS2123031710 00000 03 01000000 006 04 20679 /lll2 

• 11111111111 I 'I' I'. ·I 11 • 111·111,1 I' I· .. 11111 • 1111· 11 'I 11111 • .. ,., 
ARMSTRONG COD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34771-8588 

Account: 221007627575 

687185938146 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX 31318 
TAMPA, FL33631-3318 

6871859381462210076275750000000064120 Page1of4 



~TECO . 
.,-- .. PEOPLES GAS 

• AN EMERA COMPANY 

Contact Information 
Residential Customer Care 
813-223-0800 (Tampa) 
863-299-0800 (Lakeland) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
305-940-0139 (Miami) 
727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg) 
407-425-4662 (Orlando) 
904-739-1211 (Jacksonville) 
877-832-6747 (Al! other counties) 

Commercial Customer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mail Payments to 
TECO 
P.O. Box 31318 

Hearing Impaired/TTY 
711 

Tampa, FL 33631-3318 

Natural Gas Outage 
877-832-6747 

AU Other Correspondence 
Peoples Gas 
P.O. Box 111 

Natural Gas Energy 
Conservation Rebates 
877-832-6747 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges 
BTU - British thermal unit- a unit of heat meaSureme.nt 

. Budget BIiiing- Optional plan takes the highs and lows out of 
mo_nthly natural gas bills. This "leveling'' bi!!ing plan averages your !ast 
12 monthly billing periods so you can pay about the same amount for 
your service each month. 
Buried Piping Notification - Federal regulations require that Peoples 
Gas notify our customers who own buried piping of the follow!ng: 1) 
When excavating near burled gas piping, the piping should be 
located in advance; 2) The Qas supplier does not own or maintain the 
customer's burled piping; 3) Burled piping that is not maintained may 
be suQject to corrosion and/or leakage. Burled piping should be 
inspected periodically and any unsafe conditions repaired. Licensed 
plumbers. heating and air conditioning contractors, or Peoples Gas 
can conduct inspections. 
Conversion Factor- This factor is used to adjust for variations from 
standard delivery pressure and standard delivery temperature where 
applicable, 
Customer Charge- A fixed monthly amount to cover the cost of 
providing gas se1Vi6e, This charge is billed monthly regardless If ·any 

. g8s !s used. 
• D!stributl~n Charge- cOVerS the cOsts of moving gas from itS Source 
to your premise, other than the cost of gas itself. 
Estimated - If Pe0p!8s Gas was unable t6 read your gas meter, 
"ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has been estimated based on 
previous usage .. The meter is scheduled to be read next month, and • 
any difference between the estimate and actual use will be adjusted 
accordingly .. 
Florida Gross Receipts Tax-A tax ls-Imposed on gross receipts 
from utility services that are delivered to retall customers In Florida, in 
accordance with Chapter 203 of the Florida Statutes. The tax is levied 
on utility companies, which collect the tax from all customers, unless 
exempt, and remit to the state. 
Florida State Tax -A privilege tax imposed on every person who 
engages in the business of selling or renting tangible personal 
property at reta!l in the state, in accordance with Chapter 212 of the 
Florida Statutes. 

For mOre information about yo.ui-bill, please vis.i~ pe~plesgas.com. 

Franchise Fee-A fee levied by a municlpa!lty for the right to utilize 
public property for the purpose of providing-9as service. Like taxes, 
th8 fee 1s collected by Peoples Gas and is paid to the municipality. 
Late Payment Charge- The late payment charge is 1,5% of the 
past due amount. 
Main Extension Charge - A flat monthly fee to recover the cost of 
extending mains to a particular area when the cost exceeds the 
maximum allowable construction cost. 
Measured Volume- Your natural gas usage in CCF (one hundred 
cubic feet) or MCF (one thousand cubic feet). These are the 
sta.ndard units of gas measurement. 
Municipal Public Service Tax- !n addition to the Franchise Fee, 
many municipalities !evy a tax on the gas you use. lt is collected by 
Peoples Gas and paid to the municipality. 
PGA Charge - Purchased Gas Adjustment- the cost of gas 
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and delivered to your premises. 
Rate Schedule- The amount (rate) you pay depends on your 
customer category, The cost of providing service varies with the 
cListomer group. . 
Sh.i:re - A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gas and the 
Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of 
customers In ne€d. A one~time contribution can be made, or your 
monthly elected contribution will appear on your bill. Your 
contribution is tax deductible and is matched by Peoples Gas. 
Swing charge - Cov6rs the costs that are Incurred by Peoples Gas 

• to balance the difference betv-teen a custonier·s actual daily usage 
and the gas delivered by your gas supplier (pool manager). 
Therm - A unit ·of hElat equal to one hundred thousand (1.00,000) 
BTUs. 
Total Amount Due- This month's charges wH1 be past due after 
the date shown. THIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND THE DATE ON 
ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. lt is Important that you pay your bill 
before.this date in order to avoid interruption.of service. 

Your payment options are: . 
• Schedule free one-tlme or recurrinQ payments at peoplesgas.com using a checking or savings account 
• Mal! your payment in the enclosed envelope. Please allow sufficient time for delivery, 
• Pay in person at a local payment agent. For a listing of authorized payment agents, visit peoplesgas,com or call Customer Care at the 

number listed above. 
• Pay by credit or debit card uslng KUB RA EZ-PAY ai peoplesgas.com or call 866-589-6469, 

(A convenience fee will be charged to your bank account or credit card,) 

When making your payment, please have your bHl or account number available. 

Please note: If you choose to pay your bill a\ a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is 
not authorized to act as a payment agent of Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that thls unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas 
and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or 
tlme!y deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment charges to your account or se1V!ce disconnection. 

Por favor, visite peoplesgas.com para \:er esta lnformacl6n en espaf'loL 
Page2of4 



~TECO. 
~- PEOPLES c:3A._5 

_ _ AN E"ME:f,/A COMPANY 

Account: 
Statement oate: 

221007627575 
09/03/2021 

Current mo_nth's charges due 09/24/2021 

Service for: 3645 ROYAL PINES DR, MIDDLEBURG, FL32068 

Meter 
Number Read Date 

08/30/2021 

.Current 
Reading 

AHX50502 

Custom'er Charge 
Natural ~as Sai-vic.e Cost 

Municip~l Public Service Tax 

State Tax 

239 

Previous 
Reading 

239 

Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes 

Miscella"n_eous Charges 

Gas Management 

Total Miscellaneous Charges 

= Measured 
Volume 

0CCF 

1 X $30.0000 

R:ata Schedule: Small Gerieral Service (SGS) 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.051 1.0000 

$30.60 

$30.60 
$1.22 

$2.30 

$30.00 

$34.12 

$30.00 

,-;_,, 
LS', 

Total Used 

0.0 Therms 

l:lilllng 
Period 

32 Days 

Therms Per Day 
(Average) 

~ 0.0 
AUG OJI 
JUL 0.0. 

JUN 0.0 

"" ,0.1 

"' ,. o.e - '-' 
effi " ,M ,0-1 
oec ,0.1 
,o, '2 
cc, : 0.7 
,ee ' 0.6 = 

Page 3of4 



Page4of4 



Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services 

Billed To: Arinstroi)g CDD . 
475 West Town Pla'ce.suite 114 

. :: St.Augustine FL 3,!092:. • . • 

Description :-·... __ ;' 
;\Zc\ ¼) .•• ' \ .. . . .. ~· • '.· ,: . • • . . ,;.• ,: 
Monthly Lanas"'i'P.~M.airtenance Cor:nr:n9'n Ariias iliJ9_\ : • 
Monthly Land"scaf)..& M~ifitenance Am'enity Center• ',. •. • _ 
MOnthly Lantjscape Maintenance· Tyries Bl'vd ExteoSion • 
Monthly Landsca()e.Mairitenance f}'lle~-.'Gx~1,,•111,k,-(;lh<?~~Jt 
Monthly Landscape M81ntenance rYrle's Gfeyhawk-L81res . ., -·- .. "•' .·-·" ----.... ---···-... . ,.,. . . 

Noies: 

' 
~). 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 15912 ;·, 

Date: 08/28/2021 

;P~Oje-ct: 20104 , '.~ 

.'./lbJJ~'i{(;f 
3JO,.l'f2,:'6'/: ', 

no JJ6-L1(2 
:i,,J,Y1.tG, 
no-J,,s C1, 1 

Arinstrong ccip Maintenar'ice .- .'.--· . 

Quant_ity 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

.Price 

4,3(,3.75 
2,552.58 

800.97 
2,233.41' 
1;160.20 

Ext-Price 

. : ..4,363.75 
. , 2,552.58 

":imo.97 
2;233.41 

.1;1so.20 

Invoice Total:- $11;110.91 
... ""', .. 

5000-18 Highway 17 No,239 Fleming.Island, FL.32003 Office: (904) 778-1030· Fax:·(904)778-1045 

• , Erriail:cryaf1@treiamigoSoutdoor.COm Websit'e: .WW'f/.TreeAmlgosOl,ltdocir.CO~ • 
Pag~ 
1 Of 1 . ~ t,,. • .• . ;· ' : . • - .. . • 



2480 South 3850 West, Suite A 
Salt Lake City, UT. 84120-7225 
Phone# 801-972-4331 
Fax# 801-972-1202 

Bill To 

Evergreen Mgmt - Greyhawk 
Armstong COD 
3645 Royal Pine Dr 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice 

Dite Invoice# 

7/l.::!/2021 A.A .. .-'\O550434 

Ship To 

Evergr6en Mgmt - Greyhawk 
Alex Boyer 
805 T rai!mark Drive 
crnce 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

'----~-,,.-, ____ ; ,-------- ~---- ··----···--

P.O. Number Terms Due Date Rep Ordered On Ship Via Fax i Phone 

' Alex Boyer Net30 8/1112021 JMK 719/2021 FedEx - 2nd ... ' 
Quantity • . Item Code Description I P•ice Each I Amount I 

~-w•- --•• 

1 ORDENTJEFF • Order Entered Jeff 0.00 O.OOT 

100 CARFOBMANB ... Community Controls Mango Blue Key Fob- HJD or EM Formal 3.25 325.00T 

- Additionalprint!Programming Line Required 
CARFOBMANBLU-BLANK 

100 PROSURLAS Programming and las-er etching ·l.00 100.00T 

PROSURLAS 
1 FREIGHT Shipping 15.00 15.00T 

1 FREJGHT Shipped On: 7112/2021 11:00:00AM .0.00 0.00 

Total Shipment Weight: 1.15 
Pack: APPt,:cr:!ff!:'J 

Tracking#: 281352151487 
By Alex Boyer • • ,. • • A 17- ·-021 , 1.~_;.; i _::3fm-' ,. :Jg 5 .Z; 

'-~ -~ --· - I • ,~-~ 
Amenity-Access '.:fards. i 

I , . 
i . ; 

""'·'"--'=='-~~c,;=...~., . ..i --~·-.-...,-,'--~-"'"--'-" '". • • • 

Our Federal Employer Identification number is: 87-0503711 

AH balances past due over 30 days will be subject to a finance charge of 1.5% 
a month and a late fee. ANY QUESTIONS CALL 800-284-2837 Opt #3. 

RETURN POLICY: 
Products you receive that are incorrect will need to be returned within 90 days 
in the same packaging to our office. If packages of new product are received 
after 90 days, we will issue a 25% restocking fee to your account. Any special 
orders correctl)I ordered & returned wtll also be issued restocking fee of 25%. 
Used products cannot be returned for credit. 

Community Coiitrols collects sales tax in certain states. In most states, 
purchases are not tax exempt merely because they were made over the 
internet or because a seller does not collect sales tax in those states. You 
should review purchases made from us to determine if any sales or use tax is 
owed and pay any tax owed to the appropriate tax authority. 

Please remit payment to: 
Community Controls 
2480 South 3850 West Suite A 
Salt lake City, Utah 84120-7225 

Subtotal $440.00 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

$440.00 

~

·-·- ---· 

Paymants/Credits $0.00 
··,:-·· ~,y·cc,-··-···c•· =•='.\' •'•'-d ·_ "'- .c-,.,,y.,x·,•-~•-• '"'""""' 

: Balance Due $440.00 



JJ./6 
Pl-::,-,.s·-e vfaJr \J.E mi th-: -~•12b :tt vqnv.,:h,yutiiity.c;:g 

fk,n.t,;: Mc,nd:x, 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date; 09/10/2021 Customer #: 00567729 

Route #: MC05533398 Se1Yice Address: 35i8 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Corisumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

09110121 to 10/07121 
lier 1 o.o X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

82100744 09/07121 • 36 7140 
Base, Charges (Prepaid) 
C?nsumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tlei2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refun~ 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Appllcable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

7140 

0.81 
1.59 
2.4-0 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utl\lty Authorlty 
3i7D Old Jennings Road 
Midd!Gburg, Florida 32.068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 
$41.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.06 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.06 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00567729 

Route #:MC05533398 

Route Gro1:1p:27 

AYC0909B • 
2000000840 33/1 

~ 
ARMSTRONG CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC, ANTHONY PEREGRJNO 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

z n 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $41.06 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $42.68 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021. 

w\t,, 
T2.051i\\3' 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
$41.06 

10101/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.06 

11l111llllld11l11l•1•1•hl11l11lllhM•llll1l11l111l1l1111h11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

COUA•1170-4 00567729 2 MC □ 5533398 □□□□□□ 4106 □□□□DO□ 10012021 0 □ 



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00568411 

Route #: MC05530006 Service Address: 3682 Royal Pfnes Drive Reclaimed lrrigatiOn 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read DEl.ys Previous Current Current 
S!Ze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/211o 10/07/21 
Consumption .Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Da1e BIiied Reading 

83601396 1 09/07/21 36 6449 
Base Charges (Prepciid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 44.4 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 15.6 

Tier3 410.0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

6919 

0.61 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utl!ity AuthoHty 
;-1·1·rn Old Jennings Road 
!\>liddlGblirg, Florida 32003 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Curr9nt 
Usage 

470 
$41.06 
$35.96 
$24.80 

$984.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,085.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,085.82 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

3682 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00568411 

Route #:MC05530006 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B 
2000000841 33/2 

ARJ\,ISTRONG CDD 
C/0 GMS, LLC, ANTHONY PEREGRJNO 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. --

Please pay $1085.82 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $775.53 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021. 

-le\:\(:, 
OJl:)cS15 l{)f 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charge5 Pa~t Due After ·. 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 

$1,085.82 

10101/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,085.82 

•1•111llll1tl11l1l1•1•1'b'11l11llll1M•llll1lpl111lol1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□ 568411 6 MC□553 □□□6 □□□□ 108582 □□□□ODO 10012 □21 □ □ 



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 09/10/2021 . . Customer#: 00574046 

Route #: MCOS560400 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Bil!ed ·Reading 

86819700 09/07/21 36 2283 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
Consumption Charges Tier i 1.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

A!tematlve Water Supply Surch~rge 

Meter· Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consu·mption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0,0000 r1er2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Ba1anCe 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Curre"nt 
Reading 

2284 

2.01 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Co,,1nty UtHlty ,<\uthoriiy 
3176 Oki Jenningt? Road 
Middleburq, f!orida ;12068 

Current 
Usage 

1 

$27.21 
$2.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$30.31 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$30.31 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool 

Customer #:00574046 

Route #:MC05560400 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B 30383 1 MB 0.485 
7000030678 00.0074.0294 30383/1 

1llll1111111ll11111,111111l11lll11tll1ltll,111111111111••11•11111 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

~";'/J\ DISTRICT · • 
Lm C/O OMS, LLC, ANTI-IONY PEREGRINO 

1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588. 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $30.31 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $94.63 was posted to your account on 
08/18/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

"'" 13b•S')'2,llJ' 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges .Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

I 5 

09/10/21 

$30.31 

10/01/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$30.31 

,,i111llllltl11l1ll•1•1•111111111111,1-1,11111•1•l111l,l1111h11I 
CLAY COUN1Y UTIL11Y AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA~1170-4 00574046 3 MC055604 □□ □□□ 0003031 0000000 1 □ 012021 0 0 



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00574047 

Route #: MC05560402 Seivice Address: 3645 Roy~I Pines Drive Clubhouse 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

86276213 2 09/07/21 36 112 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter R·ead Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid). 
ConSumptlon· Charge$ Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prep8.ld) 
Deposit l~terest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable)_ 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

114 

2.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portiOn with payment 

C!ay County Utmty Authority 
3176 Old Jenntnris Hoad 
fiiidd!eburg, F!ortda 32068 

Current 
Usage 

2 

$87.01 
$4.02 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$298.12 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$298.12 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse 

Customer #:00574047 

Route #:MC05560402 

Route ~roup:26 

AYC0909B ··30383 1 MB 0.485 
7000030679 00.0074.0294 30383/2 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
D1S1RICT· 
C/O GMS, LLC, ANTHONY PEREGRJNO 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNIT E 

~ 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean -. 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available: Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $298.12 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY_ COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $298.12 was posted to your account on 
08/18/2021. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

~(,. 

3105'\-}•l.\3\ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Cufrent Charges Past Due After 
Lerld A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 

$298.12 
10/01/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$298.12 

•11m11111111111ll•111111'11lulll11M•11111111l1plrlpr1lipl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SAIJ,;'T CLOUD FL 34771-8588 
CCUA-1170-4 00574047 1 MC055604 □ 2 □□□□□29812 000□□□□ 10012 □21 0 □ 

r. 



3176 
P!-f'--stse ·vish_ ns on tbe web :;"it v,vr,1-'la,;•s,t[iity,o,¼ 

Hom_·lf: Mn,nd,y 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00574048 

Route #: MC05560404 Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Reading 

09/10/21 to 10/07121 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 o.o X 
Tier 3 o.o X 
Tier 4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Met~r .Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

76205390 1.5 09/07/21· 36 • 4357 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 
Pmration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

· Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit \nterest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

4358 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Ut\!lty Authority 
3176 Old Jenningu noad 
Micidlcbrug, F!orida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

·1 

$82.13 
$0.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$82,94 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$82.94 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT • 

3645 Royal Pines Drive Reclalmed Irrigation 

Customer #:0057404-8 

Route #;MC05560404 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B 1 MB 0.485 
7000030680.00.0074,0294 30383/3 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT_ 
C/O GMS, LLC, ANTHONY PEREGRINO 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE, UNITE 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
. in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $82.94 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $167.45 was posted to your account on 
08/18/2021. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges P~st Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( II Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
• $82.94 

10101/21 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$82.94 

111111lllllll11l1l111I 1111111l11111hl•l•llll1l1I l11I hl1111"1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AU1HORITY 
31760LDJENN1NGSROAD. 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 
OCUA-1170-4 00574048 O MC05560404 0000008294 0000000 10012021 □ □ 



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer #: 00577060 

Route #: MC05560359 Servlc8 Address: 875 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Chai-ges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

86278202 09/07/21 36 3399 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges lier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor. 1.2000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refurid 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance • 
Lala Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

3399 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Pl~ase return this portion with payment 

C!ay County UtBity Aut11ority 
3·170 Old Jennings fload 
Middleburg, F!orlda 3:2068 

Current 
Usaoe 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

current 
UsaQe 

0 
$41.06 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.06 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.06 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

879 Tynes Blvd ReclailTled Irrigation 

Customer #:00577060 

Route #:MC05560359 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B 
2000000843 33/4 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC, ANTHONY PEREGRINO 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34 771-8588 ~ 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. • 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $41.06 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $41.06 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021. 
1¥\( 

2ui,5Jt•\..\J\ 

8!11 Date 

Curr9nt Ch8.rges 

Current Charge~ Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
$41.06 

10/01/21 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$41.06 

11lmllllhl1111ll•1'11h1nl11llll1M"1111111111•1"1111"1" 
CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00577060 9 MC05560359 0000004106 000000□ 10012□21 □ o 

[4 



31/6 !ennfo,:,,Rna<l; Middl"b:,xg, FforJd3 J206G 
1Acux.1 vi.sit 11_s on tk:: vvd.:-at r:,,,v,,::k;•ntllity:oq', 

H1.iw'-~: Mnnd:,y HHH·)pm:Pho11c: 9-0lf,,/72fl5999 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00577061 

Route #: MC05560361 Service Address: 705 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
lier 1 o.o X 
Tler2 0.0 X 
Tler3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size • Date Billed Reading 

86278201 1 09/07/21 36 3305 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 44,4 
Proratl0n Factor. 1.2000 Tler2 15,6 

Tier3 397,0 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

Current 
Reading 

3762 

,0,81 
1,59 
2AO 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utlfrty Authority 
~7176 O!d Jennings Road 
Middieburt/, Fforida 32068 

$0,00 
$0,00 
$0,00 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$0,00 

Current 
Usage. 

457 
$41,06 
$35.96 
$24,80 

$952.80 

$0,00 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$1,054,62 
$0,00 

. $0,00 

$1,054.62 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

705 Tyn~s Blyd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00577061 

Route #:MC05560361 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B 
20000008.42 33/3 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
C/0 GMS, LLC, ANTHONY PEREGRINO 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UN1T E 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Back to s<:hool water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container.· 

Students returning to schooland athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 1 0 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available, Contact St Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $1054,62 by 1011/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee, Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $677,13 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021, 

iflG 
1W'.>'.i~' '-!Ji 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helj:,ing Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
$1,054,62 

10/01/21 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$1,054,62 

11l111llltltl11l11l•1•1lbl11l11llll11'1•llll1l11l111l,l1111l1pl 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3 I 76 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00577061 9 MC05560361 0000105462 □ ODO □□□ 10012021 0 0 

[3 



Tl76 -Old i2rtnir,:•s 
Please ·,al.d.r 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer #: 00586607 

Route #: MC05560323 Service Address: 3976 Heatherbrook Place Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous . Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usaf.le 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
Consui:nption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter • Meter Read Days Previous 
Number· Size Date Billed Reading 

87137737 09/07/21 36 1305 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 29.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tler2· 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepald) 
Deposit lnterest'Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Curr8nt 
Reading 

1334 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return thiS portion with payment 

Glay County Utllity Authority 
317G Oki ,Jennings Flo<id 
MiddLsburg, F!orhJa ::J20G8 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

29 

$41.06 
$23.49 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$64.55 
$0.00 

• $0.00 

$64.55 

ARMSTRONG COD 

3976 Heatherbrook Place Reclaimed Irrigation 

CuStomer #;00586607 

Route #:MC05560323 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B. 
2000000844 33/5 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC, ANT'rlONY PEREGRINO 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers In your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $64.55 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $67.79 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021. 
-;:\'\& 
JW S:\)• l\")\ 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

. Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( 11 Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
$64:ss 

10/01/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$64.55 

•1•111lll1ld11l11l•1i1lltl11lt1lllhM•llll1l11l111l,l1111l111I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170•4 □□ 58660~ 5 MC□ 5560323 □ 00□006455 □000000 10012021 0 □ 



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00586608 

Route #: MC05560249 Service Address; 4121 Heatherbrook Place Reclaimed lrrigatron 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date B!lled Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter: Read Days Previolls 
Number S!za Date Billed J:=!eading 

8713TT40 1 09/07121 36 711 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charg.es Tier 1 14.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previol.lS Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

725 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion wit.h payment 

Clay County !JtilH.y Authority 
3170 O!d Jennings Road 
Mldd!eburg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

14 

$41.06 
$11.34 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$52.40 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$52.40 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

4121 Heatherbrook Place Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00586608 

Rou1e #:MC05560249 

Route Group:26 

2000000845 33/6 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
C/0 GMS, LLC, ANTilONY PEREGRINO 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-.8588 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $52.40 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $49.97 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021. 

¢\6 
:)2031&4) 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due Aft~r 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
$52.40 

10/01/21 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$52.40 

·••m1111hln••ll•l'••h•111111111•M••m·•·••11••·•· .. ···••1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AU1HORlTY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00586608 6 MC □ 55b0249 0000005240 0000000 10012021 0 0 



Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer #: 00588041 

Route #: MC05560097 Service Address: 3846 Sunberry Lane Reclaimed Irrigation 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor:· 0.0000 

Date 

09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
Tier1 a.a- X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier3 o.o X 
Tier4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter. Meter Read Days Previou·s 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

87777241 1 09/07/21 36 457 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 44.4 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Ti0r2 15.6 X 

l1er3 76.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

593 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County UI!llty Authority 
3176 Old J<c:nnings Road 
Middleburg, Florida 82063 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

136 

$41.06 
$35.96 
$24.80 

$182.40 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$284.22 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$284.22 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

3846 Sunberry Lane Reclaimed Irrigation 

Custoffier #:00588041 

Route #:MC05560097 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B 
2000000846 33/7 

ARMS1RONG CDD 
C/O GMS, LLC, ANTIIONY PEREGRINO 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact st. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $284.22 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY.· 

Your last payment of $189.93 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021. 

"lib 
JllJ/~·l\31 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping H~nd ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
$284.22 

10/01/21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$284.22 

,,t111llllld11'11l11•111!11d11111111•1•11111l1•'11'''11'111•111 

CLAY COUNTY UTU,ITY AUTIIORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00588041 3 MC05560017 0000028422 0000000 10012021 0 0 

[7 



:tfo;~.se vlsit u~ un. the web ,st www.,fay,1<:li,y,of/\ 
l"foN:s: MD•mt,y 

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COD 

Seivice Address: 4173 Heatherbrook Place 

BIii Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00594522 

Route#: MC05560399 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Readin~ 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tfer3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surchijrge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed • Reading 

87777245 1 09/07/21 36 29 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 44.4 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 9.6 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees _(Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
PrevioiJs Balance • 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Readin9 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

83 

0.81 
1.59 
2.40 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utihty Authority 
3176 Cid Jonnings Road 
Middleburg, Florida J20G8 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage · 

54 

$41.06 
$35.96 
$15.26 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$92.28 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$92.28 

ARMSTRONG CDD 

4173 Heatherbrook Place 

Customer #:00594522 

Route #:MC05560399 

Route Group:26 

AYC0909B 
2000000847 33/8 

ARMSTRONG CDD 
1408 HAMLIN A VENUE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 flli 

Back to school water saving tips: Did you know 
processed foods require much more water to produce 
than fruits and veggies do to grow? Pack healthy snacks 
in a reusable lunch container. 

Students returning to school and athletics can mean 
more showers in your daily household routine. Lower 
your bill by installing low-flow shower heads and set a 
timer to limit each shower to 10 minutes .. 

Need assistance paying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand 
funds are available. Contact St. Catherine's Catholic Church 
for assistance at 904-639-5839. 

Please pay $92.28 by 10/1/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $64.55 was posted to your account on 
08/23/2021. 
'418 
'3.2P, S )S ·4} l 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous BalanCe 
Total Amount Due 

09/10/21 
$92.28 

10/01/21 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$92.28 

•1111111111111111U•1111h111l1111llrl•l•'lllrlpl111'•'1••1••1•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170·4 0059~522 9 MC05560399 000000922& 0000000 1□□12021 □ □ 

,.. 



September is one of our most active hurricane 
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens 
our area? Visit our Storm Center online for 
preparation and safety tips and other 
information. 

If you're searching for a paycheck with a 
purpose, consider applying for a job with your 
local electric co-op. Our job openings are posted 
at Jobs.ClayElectric.com 

Visit us onUne at C!ayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Jot~[> < 
Amou11t1Yu~ . 

>$aijj(lti< 
~u~p;tj)I 
W(P~12;p21 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/23/21 
Current Charges Due 10/05/21 

kWh Monthly High© Monthly Low~ Temp ····•······•···. ••••• f:C :Igi5;rfi!i"ijtc.$ir:'11r~EJ,'Pl:i~il : 
i,66~~f'-6h~it!_,,-, 

'" "" 
"' 00 

" 
" " "' 
" 

This Month Last Month 

00 

"' 
" 

2021 

This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Energy Charge 105 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 105 kWh @ 0.0164 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utltity Tax 
ORerat[on_ Rquntj, UJ)c 

T~_tal Cur~~nt Ch~iy~s f~r-~Js __ L?~~:ti~f:-

09/14/2021 
10/05/2021 

$34.00 
-$34.00 
$36.00 

'ijfiio. 
$8.54 ! 
$1.72 ! 
$0.85 ·• 
$1.23' 
$D._66j 

$36.ooi 

BHUngs not peid in ful! will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is gre_ater) that wlll be added to your account. 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayE!ectrlc.com or download the moblta 
app._ 

5725 2 MB 0.485 
ARMSTRONG COD 
1408 l!Al!LIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD l!'L 34771-8588 

5 5725 
c-20 

Account Number 
Cur.rent Char.9.e.s Due 10/05/21 
Total Amount Due 

9054872 • 
$36.00 i 
$36.cio' 

Checks must be In U,S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIUII 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1llp1ll,11ll1l1M•1flll1u(ilu111llJ•1•1•11•Mhhllll1hhh 

111•ll(llllln11111•1dlll•ll•11•l••ll,ldll•d111h11llll••l•l11 

□9054872 □□00036007 



Visit us online-at ClayElectr!c.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

• • 1mpottantMi3AtlgtlS• • 

September is one of our most active hurricane 
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens 
our area? Visit our Storm Center onlina for 
preparation and safety tips and other 
information. 

If you're searching for a paycheck with a 
purpose, consider applying for a job with your 
local electric co-op. Our job openings are posted 
at Jobs.ClayElectric.com 

Total •. 
Jm\our1!1Jue . --, --... , .',- ... -. --·-·.-· 

(&1,,i~a.00·• 
> Q~~1)al~; •····. ·.•· / 

10/0~IZO?l • • 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/23/21 
Current Charges Due 10/05/21 

kWh Monthly Use • Monthly High@ Monthly Low$ Temp ·• ·,•.••••.•·········r·•'·•• 'c~ii.t.r~~i~ic~;p:e~il 
f,{8~~:1\5~~~~ -'> 

"""' 

2020 

This Month Last Month This Month 
Last Year 

,i1t1mK1•;,. 
•• 0i:s{9,i, • 

~I A"ll ~, 

,0 

" ., 
" 
w 

, 2"'-f :'-;hf; '! 2021 

Avg Daily High 

1 Energy Charge 11,B00 kWh @ 0.0813 
Power Cost Adjustment 11,600 kWh @0.d164 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser UtllltyTax 
Qperatlon_Round_ Up 

Vrot~_I -~ur~_~t_'_~,h_a,r_9!_s,_Jor :this_.~C_titi_o~ 

09/14/2021 
10/05/2021 

$1,015.00 
-$1,015.00 
$1,222.00 

o'.-.;-.\;i&f! 

$943.08 I 
$190.24 i 

$29.63 j 
$35.26 i 
$0.79 i 

$1,222,00j 

B!IUngs not paid In full will incur a late charge of $6,00 or 5% of the dellnqu&nt am~nt (wh!c~ever is greater) that wm be added to your account. 

A Tow:h.;ronr: Eru:rgy1 Cooperative 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656M0308 

PAV YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at C!ayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

ARMSTl\ONG CDD 
1408 IIA!lLm AVE UNIT E 
SAINT CLOUD 1!'L 34771-0000 

'AccountNurnb!'r.. .. .. . 
, Current Ch,irges Due 10/05/21 
• Total Amount Due. 

9()82.120 
$1,222,00: 

. ~1.2.22.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111111111111111 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1ll1'1ll,ull1l1l,l,Jllll1uhlu11l1ll•1'1•11-1•111hllll1hhh 

1,1111,1,11,1"11l11ll1l1lll111l'd11l1111•'1111h1111l1l1l•l111l 

0901121.20 DODl.222003 



September is one of our most active hurricane 
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens 
our area? Visit our Storm Center online for 
preparation and safety tips and other 
information. 

If you're searching for a paycheck with a 
purpose. consider applying for a job with your 
local electric co~op. Our job openings are posted 
·at Jobs.ClayE!ectric.com • 

Visit us online at ClayE!ectric.oom 
Toll Free: (800)·224-4917 

/ ii.rota! 
·•·· Auiou11t .Que 

'$~sias 
····•·\ llu~ll$:\)·. 

10/05(2021 . 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 08/23/21 
Current Charges Due 10/05/21 

Temp , i .ft~ijt~~tI~iAA ~~~Ir 
!'A~~~; Charg~ 

" 
'" 
" 
" 
15 

( FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
t Clay Co Public Ser Utllity Tax 
j Oper_a1!~_n Ro.u,n,~_.Up •.. _ . 
t:i:~:tal _Curr~l:1~_(?,~~rges for this Location 

09/14/2021 
10/05/2021 

$25.00 
-$25.00 
$25.00 

'\{ti 
$0.59 i 
$0.92; 
~0,,4~: 

$25.00) 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Oaity High 
Last Year 

Bl!llngs not paid In full v.il! Incur a !ate charge of $6.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever ls greater) that will be added to your account. 

Caop~r8thNJ1 
A Touchstone Energy" Coopctativ1: 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlUdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

AIOOITI\ONG CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE ONIT E 
SAINT CLOtll) FL 34771-0000 

/Account Number 
C~r,;ntciha~ii~s. Due 10/05/21 

; Tota_l Amount Due 

9082351 
$2!;.GO· 
$25.00; 

Checks must be In U,S, funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

lllllllll 111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1Hl'lll'llllllll,l,illll1uhlndllll•1•pll•Hhhlllllhhh 

1o1111,1,11,11,11111ll1l1lll•ih'd1•1lll1"lll•h•11d1hl1l111I 

09082351 0 □□ 0□ 25□□ 1 



September is one of our most active hurricane 
months. Will You be prepared if one threatens 
our area? Visit our Storm Center online for 
preparation and safety tips and other 
information. 

If you're searching for a paycheck with a 
purpose, consider applying for a job with your 
local electric co-op. Our job openings are posted 
at Jobs.ClayElectric,com 

Vlsit us online at C!ayElactric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

" . ', ,,' / . 

l)l~tllj: 
Balance 

. ' " 

az6tas 
·>;,.;<, ' -">-'.-.. ; •. i-:.-:: 

• •• > J;l'~yfuenf!lue • 
':J 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
No Payment Received 
Balance Foiward 
Current Charges Due 10/05/21 

09/14/2021 
10/05/2021 

-$350.29 
$0.00 

-$350.29 
$24.93 

kWh Monthly High~ Monthly Low €i Temp ••?·•··• f •·•·•·F • 212ii'~nt~ioo~~'ofl'i'iiit • .. •·.·.< r x~~~it~J~~;;: ;.)idftbli 

2020 

This Month Last Month 

" 
',- 75 

" 
" 

" 
0 

}-,7r 0
; 2021 

This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

i Energy Charge 4 kWh @ 0.0813 
\ Power Cost Adjustment 4 kWh @ 0.0164 
f FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
l C_lay_Cq_fJut)l_i~-~~_rJJUl!ty Tax 

; !(;l~_!_q_~-~r~!1!~2.~~!~!t>.;!.°~ .. ;!f.1i~ ~~~':>n 

$0.33 i 
$0.07 j 
$0.ao I 
$0.9.3 i 

$24.9'1) 

BllHngs not paid In tu!t wlll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account, 

• 

COOflf1ic!liW7§ 
A Touchstone E=rgy' Cooperative 

PO Box 308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credi-Vdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobl!e 
app. 

lUU!S'1RONG COD 
1408 illlMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD l!'L 34771-0000 

; Account Number 9143346 ·; 
Credit Balance Do Not Pay .. . ... . . -$325.36 ; 

• Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111 IIH II IHI Ill 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 9 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
1llp1ll•1Jllllll,l,Jllll1nlJln1l1l11•1•1•l(,l,IIJhllllllJIJh 

hllll,l1ll1lh11b1ll1hlll•1ltltl11dlh11IIMl1ll1111,lt1111I 

O'lJ.43346 oooaaoaoo2 



I of2 

CLAY 
TODAY 

3513 U.S. Hwy. 17 • Fleming !sand, FL 32003 
Phone: (904) 264-3200 

https://172.16.0.13:8443/ Adbooking/?logout-

1102 A'IA North, Unit 108 • Ponte Veclra Bead1, FL 32082 
Phone: (904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

ARMSTRONG CDD C/0 GMS, LLC 
475 W TOWN PL# 114 
ATTN: SARAH SWEETING 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals 

Advertisement Information: 

1 
Description 

!Clay Today ---

Payment Information: 
Date: 

09/11/2021 

Order# 

329005 

Classification: Legal Notice 

Start I Stop i Ins. 

09/16/2021 I 09/16/2021 I I 

Type 

BILLED ACCOUNT 

Cust#:989731 
Ad#:329005 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:09/11/2021 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 6.40 

Cost/Day Total ~--
64.00 64.00 

Total Amount: 64.00 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 64.00 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 

9111/2021, 3:43 PM 



Firefox 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAYTODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"ClaY, Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park :in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

in the matter of 

2021 FISCAL YEAR 

LEGAL: 48414 ORDER: 329005 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

09/16/2021 

1 of! 

Affia.nt further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Parle, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County. Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park,, in said Clay Coooty, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, furn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of seeming thls advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A. Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
; · AlUll!TIIONG , • 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
"- :__ . . DlSTRlCT _.: -
The. _'.BO'"rd_ ,or_ s*Peivisors_ or t~e 
Ahn~ Cn,mmunily I)_evelllflllehl 
Distril!t __ wil_l-, bol(; theij'.- ie_gularly 
~e_auled_p_~!Jlle llleeCngs for-~al 
Yi-,ar 202Z _;at_ 3:30 p~. at .ti_le 
Plaii.tation Pali~ Aine"nity-Cen~r. _845 
Q~,e~::Pl~:t3tiOii:'-Par~a)',J>filnge 
Park_:. Flori_da c32065 '· '!:Jn :the' second_ , 

I r~~~~e_1o1~tr0
,nth __ ~~·1o~'r:-~~ 

,--_ Oe~er-14; 2021 - . ,,'·. _"._-·.-.'.-.< :': 
Nolle~J"~·2021_ {F.irs_t Th_u¥ai) • ·: 

I 
' Decejnber:9,:2021 " -

I
· ... ·: .Jfill,Uiin'J;i,2?22 

Fd)ruacy_-10~?D22-

. --:·.J~t\~t -
:::J,!a,y J,2/2J$:_: 
\·.J.une'9,2022 :. • 

:J~ly 1_4:-202,2, . __ , • 
Aulflll!;t 11, 2022 _ , 
siptember B; 202i 

1'.h_ii:toeetingll }l_ni open to the public 
aod will be conducted In accord¥Ulc-e 
·wJtiHh~_ flroviiiioJl.!I. of. Fl_orid&, -_Law 
for_, _C_11mmunity_ ._ l)e_velopment 

·_Dllll.ricts .. A:copy-_or·the ag{lf\dil!i ·(or 
~a"~h:.:meeung_m~ :be obtajn,OO: froiri, 
th_e-Di~i:t; ],Jana.get, 4'15 Wesi-ToWl;l 
Place~: -Sui~'/l_J4,. _)i;t. _ A_ugustiile,. 
-'[i'lori_d_a 3~_ (and. pho11e.:--_-,(900 
~50Ji::· The ni_'e,etings ::-m~.y , l:)~ 
Cimtin~ed 'to a 4:9:te; tiU]e,_' af!d_ pl.lee 
to_ l)e·~¢'.?~ the:rec0rd·_afthe 

' meE:th3gs,_:_There·-mBY:-be. 0Ccasi11ns 
whei)-one Dt _more ,Supervl_son:-wi.11 

; pa_i;f_lcip_ate bY teJeph_one. : 

I-Any:-,_-_ J)ers11n requiting _ Ii pedal 
ae'co_mmod~tions for. tbe:-meeliiigs 

I __ bi;,caUsE/ of ;a __ disability or_ p_bysica_l 
, jmpairinent- .. should- iion~ct :1he 
\ ·Dis\riet:_o,JJ!c., _at (90_4).-~B5~- at 
i leil.st two _calend_ar day!! p;ri_o.: to tbe 
j ml'iil!Jo'gs,-: lf·_y_ou· -are-:h_i;!'_arl,ng :Or 
1 ·_iipe_ec~ impaired, PleaSe C_(lntact the 
• FlorJd:. Relay_ Serv.ic_e __ at 
.1-B00--955--:8170, fOJ'._ ajd 1n cont.i.el.iJJ.g 
theDiru'.ict Offi_ce. - • • 
~ie_h:-per~n ·wh_o decid~-"½1-.appeal 
all)' ,action _laken_ 3t the _ni.ee_tings js 
advised ., _that·· -p_er.roi • will .. need._. a 
·reCO:rd. of U,,e proce¢ings- and. _that 
i:li:eordingty; ibe:person inaj, _ne:ed to 
e!)SU)'."tl t_}:i_iat _a verb~t_iin reconi 1ofthe 
pi:o~ecdl.nis· is: Jl)a.d'-;, ·includi~_ tbe 
t.esurn_offll and· evid_enc"e· \l.p,on_ V,'l!lch 
\SU~ ,llppeal js to be J)ii~_.- ' 
JamesPe_rry __ • 
MllJJ2geT·;_.;_;_ -' - ·'-:·· -· .. _:,_-_:_·;_.. __ _ 
.Li~-4,14.14. p1,1b1i11bt:d • ~J)l. 16; 2:!)20 
in. '·Clay Count,-'s•::,CJaJ'--:_,_'foday 
new&ptpei, 

about:blank 

9/14/2021, 10:10 AM 



111 SUMMIT '1llL FACILITY SOLUTIONS 

21 Janet Drive 
Plainview NY 11803 

Teresa Viscarra 
Armstrong COD 

1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

Service. Location: 100119 

GfGYhawk _ , 
1090 .';)akl~ Plantatior] Pkwy 

orange Park, FL 32065 

Hazard Cleanup on 7115i21 

SUbtQ~; 

Sales Tax Subtotal 

Total fot_ -·Greyha\\11: 

Description 

APPROVED 

Invoice Date 
07/15/2021 

By Alex Boyer at 9:28 am, Sep 15; 2(121 

Amenity-Janitorial 

Bllllng_ Petiod: ··0111s12i)21 - 07116/2011 

. ', QuoRli\¥ "ft'.!1 
. 

~YOM ,,:::· 
1,00 each 

. 

lnvoice Number 
7092 

- ~ 

To ensure prope.rcredit, please· 
reference this invoice number on your 

remittance advice: 

PL.EASE REMIT PAVMENT TO: 

Surrllrrit fatilty Solutlat$ 
21 Janet Drive 

Plai!Mew, NY 11803 
. •. • . 

Total Amount Due:· ' 
$300.00 

Tefms; 
' . 

Net30 Days 

Price Amount 
300.Q0 300.00 

300.00 

0.90 
. 

~0_0.00 

-S!lbtol;al 

$300.00 



21 Janet Drive 
Plainview NY 11803 

Teresa Viscarra 
Armstrong COD 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

Amenity-Janitorial 

16 202\ 

Invoice Date 
08/20/202,1 

Invoice Number 
7126 

To ensure proper credit, please 

reference this invoice number on your 

remittance advice. 

Pl.EASE REMITPAYMENTTO: 
Summit facility Solutions 

21 Ji5!let [)iYe 
Pl<lmVlew, NY 11803 

Total Amount Due: 

$350.00 

·rerms: 

Net30 Days 

~-----------------------------~-----,-----~----------------~ 
Se.Nie,,s_Lo-catron: 100119 Custonie-r 400088 s:mng Per,od: 08/18120.2:1 - 08120i2021 

Greyhawk 

1090 Oak_/eaf Plantation Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

8116 Wmk Order. Au_gu~t 18!h. th2 ;,.,:::.,.i,,,; 

one was a red substance evefYWhere, in 

all toilets, and urinals, all aver the 

walls, sinks and stainless steel. We had 

to wipe and mop 3--5 times and it caused 

staining that look about a week or so of 

cleaning to remove. 

8!20 Work Order; August 20lh and we had 

to get poop off the floor, repla!:$ f:'lOP, 

iemop, and sanit'.ze the enbre bathtoo<n. 

Subtotal 

Salee Tax Subtotal 
f--~-~---~------ ... ,,,-~--. 
Total for - Grey hawk 

;\c\i3 

3Jo • S'l2 ·Y6'.l 

175.00 175,00 

175.00 

350.00 

0.00 

350.00 

$350.00 

Sole,Tox 



,-----~--""'""'"_, _____________ _ 
e., :c.1t..:: :·v --:..:J..: Customer o • oos.96272 

Aoutn .#-: MCOSS!S04i5 

• 8 &~~11i'tlf~Jt~~;.1·r~:ft~t:1t.lfl :.;'.~$rt{_·.r::.,_"?RS .. j7·:.J.;; 'I I Ba~ . .:k ·; :7;;;;~::,j''1-~at~ f.~;a,;i~~~ tips; Oid you know 
Meler -~;,,ie~''""'"";,;i;,- ,,., ,~ o~~;; --·,;.;~ ~~L::'. ... = C,.,:.·;;:~-.-• ' C ~,~:;_~t p:/1'.:-ct~", :;•j(j ;~c J,:. :-e~ut:e: mu-::;h more water to ptoduca 
Nt.r1ber • Su-~ !:¾:& GiHOO q:,_.~k-· B.::....a,,.. .::.:.±:.~:::::.,,, H"H.;Jl ·-r-;J. :1:i· 1m1 i.. ::.9s1es C:.o t-v-grow? Packheatthy snacks-

- - - ----- I in a rt . .::ahit { . .;nch :ur,tafoe;-. 
ease Charges (?rep-aim ~"0.'21 tc 10 ~ 2-, i 
Coflsumptoo Charges T.er f RO X O.~!.) ! 
PronaflooFat1or:O.:OCO Tfef2 1::.:; X C~-0 "i.{;( 

Tin--3 0.0 X J.00 SO ClJ 
·., .• -4 ::,o X. 0.00 SfJVV 

~;~~'~r::::~r,:~_-fr:!;> '-~ 
Base Cr-.arges \P~~1 
Consumo><m Charges 

19f~-~I::11~d 1h l:T~,L~~i:R1k:~2,~_~:~t: 
Rf.a,::.. Days ~/<i.\ 'o~a;. (.Afan:< 
O<!te- 8,1100 P<¾!,li;'.; !.:J4_;{!;·:, V:¾•i 

~2 
Sase Charges. (Prepaid1 
Coowmption Chat~ 
Ptorailon ~a,:,.10:~ :2,3?¢C 

MmtnisUallva Fe.l3.s (Piepa:10· 
-Cspac,ty t"Ge;;; n=•.::a~~) 
t)e.po&lt.hl\$'e:~t 2(.f,:r < 

Cummt Charga-s 
Pr$vl00$ Ba!anc.e ;;• -f'- l:f';-
1.,a?i;t C.'lar9'!' {lf A'Pyl,?,}01e-·~ 

TOTAt AMOUNT DUE 

ARMSTRONG cr,n 

--i-S~ 

s..,;·-1.:n 
.$1W . .A 

a·:,~-.:-

Cu~·.orr~r i..005._ 

q,:.l,t;; ,,.·-/r ... : .-_,_ .. > 
l¢,.,1;J.l,.;;,::,. 

Smde:iis :6tu1ningto school and athleticacan m<lan 
nw,~ thow~rs \11 your daily tcoumold routine. Lower 
ym .. 'l' b1i! by ,·stallin~ low,ffow shower heads and set a 
fhnt :,; h• it r.2'.•;h shJW~r to 10 minutes. 

~-;,s~d _; .,;~.;r,: "~, .. 1yi1".; j-1:u b~i? Lend a Helping ~nd 
t:_;r :\s r Tt,, :t:. '.~:.; C.::1/p~•: St. CaUw.mne·s CathoHc Church 
::.,U1i? ·:--1 : . ..: .. ,~~'~~fJ~.>[13~1-. 

Year :.:<k:,, , r1std1ir'. C.;l! us immedfate!y at904-
27;!,5~J!i ic> nJ~e. r,i1nw ,t to avoid seN!ce disruption 
t;,d ,,,.,;ii .1ic; ,,:"s. M.sl:s er.eeks payable to CLAY 
CC,iJ!l"'f 1mun Al!ThORrrY, 

1\1& 

'>2o •SJ1S .1.J'.\1 

t,. o=.: 
Cu ,tc_ ·-.-:-, , 1f'.·: 

Curre,i! CJ-·~',~~:"' t-';1Si Oue M-rer 
,_,:. ,,: }, --l-: '19 >""),l' J. 1.: .•\l::plt~oli') 

ProviOi.m E;;!a, ~e 
.,.-, ·atJ\,t-01- t --~ ;~, 

mVi-0,'21 
$414.:l() 
10/01121 

,S0.00 
$191.04 
$005.$7 

• ,)·w, 'Ili I i11:11h1liibM•llll11p!il'lil1ut1•1" 
{ \t ~--~ ·1 t Li' .IYAL:nlOl{/1\' 
3.i ,... - ,.__L\ :c..:_,;:,_ _::_,_•· iLL.-'.\l> 
\ 1·F ;;oz: f' 3_::,1-,-;: 

□□ ;%272 3 ~CC55b!14 .5 3flLDilb0537 QQOOOOO 11Jtl1i!De1 O 1 



CHECK REQUEST FORM 

DISTRICT/ASSOCIATION: Armstrong Community Development District DATE: _ _.:c,9fc::2::c2fc::2c::1 ___ _ 

PAYABLE TO: Armstrong CDD c/o USBank #45 

AMOUNT REQUESTED:_,$c;:1.;:_00'-'.C-oo'-------------

REQUESTED BY: _,Tc:_,V,c:i:::SC::a::r:..:ra:__ ___________ _ 

ACCOUNT# 001-300-15100-10000 

DESCRIPTION OF NEED: Initial funds to open Custody account #227211000 

APPROVED BY: ..:Tc.:.V.:._lccs.;:_cac.:r.:._ra'----------~--



CHECK REQUEST FORM 

DISTRICT/ASSOCIATION: Armstrong Community Development District DATE:_~9/~2~2/~2~1 ___ _ 

PAYABLE TO: Armstrong CDD c/o USBank #45 

AMOUNT REQUESTED:..!$::::66:::7c.c.7:.:1:.__ __________ _ 

REQUESTED BY:...:Tc..V::i:::sc=•::r.:cr•::_ ___________ _ 

ACCOUNT# 001-300-20700-10000 

DESCRIPTION OF NEED: FY21 Debt Service Assessments Series 2017A 

APPROVED BY:_T:..:·.:cVc,is:::c•:::rc.ra=-------------

sIGNATURE: • _,/Ct c'-:::::, 



Armstrong 
COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPEOAI.ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2021 

TAX COltECTOR 

GROSS ASSESSMENTS $ 861,029 $ 313,183 $ 282,77& $ 265,068 
NIT ASSESSMENTS $ 809,367 $ 294,392 $ 265,811 $ 249,164 

2017A 2019A 
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMM!SSlDNS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAt FUND DEST SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL 

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PND INCOME RECEIVED 36.37% 32.84% 30,79¾ 100% 

11/17/20 ACH $ 4,460.69 $ 178.42 $ 85.65 $ $ 4,196.62 $ 1,526.44 $ 1,378.25 $ 1,291.93 $ 4,196.62 
12/1/20 ACH $ 29,278.64 $ 1,171.14 $ 562.15 $ $ 27,545.35 $ 10,019.10 $ 9,046.41 $ 8,479.85 $ 27,545.35 
12/4/20 ACH s 290,829.51 s 11,632.97 $ 5,583.93 $ $ 273,612.61 $ 99,521.36 $ 89,159.50 s 84,231.75 $ 273,612.61 

12/17/20 ACH s 483,047.83 s 17,805.33 $ 9,304.85 $ $ 455,937.65 $ 165,838.61 $ 149,738.45 $ 140,360.59 s 455,937.65 
1/14/21 ACH s 47,226.90 $ 1,416.80 s 916.20 $ s 44,893.90 $ 16,329.30 $ 14,744.00 $ 13,820,60 s 44,893.90 
2/19/21 ACH $ l,!:173.89 $ 39,48 s 38.69 $ $ 1,895.72 $ 689.53 $ 622.59 $ 583.60 $ 1,895.72 
4/12/21 ACH $ 2,237.27 s $ 44.75 $ s 2,192.52 $ 797.49 $ 720.06 $ 674.97 $ 2,192.52 
6/11/21 ACH $ 2,033.11 $ $ $ s 2,033.11 $ 739,50 $ l'--·"G6i.71) s 625,89 $ 2,033.11 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ "'-~-----·- $ $ 
$ $ $ s $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
s $ $ s $ $ $ s s 
s $ $ $ $ $ $ s $ 
s $ $ s $ $ $ $ $ 
s $ $ $ $ $ $ s s 
s $ s s $ s $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ s 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

TOTAts 861,087.84 32,244.14 $ 16,536.22 812,307.48 295,461.34 $ 266,776.97 $ 250,069.18 812,307.48 

DIRECT B1LlED ASSE5SMENT5 

Greyhawk Venture llC $213,867.75 $2g,440.00 $184,42.7.75 

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES 
RECENED DATT NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2019A 
12/11/20 12/1/20 WIRE s 14,720,00 $ 14,720.00 $ 14,720.00 $ 
2/26/21 2/1/21 WIRE $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 

4/5/21 & 4/8/21 4/1/21 1741 & WIRE $ 73,771.10 $ 73,771.10 $ $ 73,771.10 
4/23/2021 & 5/28/21 5/1/21 1742&300 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 

6/28/21 9/1/21 1770 $ 110,656.65 $ 82,702.20 $ $ 82,702.20 

s 213,867.75 s 185,91.330 $ 29,440.00 $ 156,473.30 



CHECK REQUEST FORM 

DISTRICT/ASSOCIATION: Armstrong Community Development District DATE: 9/22/21 --~~-----

PAYABLE TO: Armstrong CDD c/o USBank #45 

AMOUNT REQUESTED: $625.89 ~---------------

REQUESTED BY: T.Viscarra ----------------

ACCOUNT# 001-300-20700-10300 

DESCRIPTION OF NEED: FY21 Debt Service Assessments Series 2019A 

APPROVED BY: T. Viscarra ---~-----------



Armstrong 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPEOAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS• F'r'2021 

TAX COUECTOR 

GROSS ASSESSMENTS $ 861,029 $ 313,183 282,778 $ 26S,068 

NET ASSESSMENTS $ 809,367 $ 294,392 265,811 $ 249,164 

2017A 2019A 

DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEST SERVICE DEST SERVICE TOTAL 

RECEIVED DIST, RECENED PENALTIES PND INCOME RECfJVED 36.37% 32.84% 30.79% ""' 
11/17/20 ACH $ 4,460.69 $ 178.42 $ 85.65 $ $ 4,196.62 $ 1,526.44 $ 1,378.25 $ 1,291.93 $ 4,196.62 

12/1/20 ACH $ 29,278.64 $ 1,17L14 $ 562.15 $ $ 27,S4S.3S $ 10,019.10 $ 9,046.41 $ 8,479.85 s 27,545.35 

12/4/20 ACH $ 290,829.51 $ 11,632.97 s 5,583.93 $ $ 273,612.61 $ 99,S21.36 $ 89,859.50 $ 84,231.75 s 273,612.61 

12/17/20 ACH $ 483,047.83 s 17,805.39, $ 9,304.85 ' $ 4SS,937.6S $ 165,838.61 $ 149,738.45 $ 140,360.59 $ 455,937.65 

1/14/21 ACH s 47,226.90 $ 1,416.80 ' 916.20 $ ' 
44,893.90 ' u;,32s.30 

' 
14,744.00 $ 13,820.60 $ 44,893.90 

2/19/21 ACH $ 1,973.89 $ 39.48 $ 38.69 $ $ 1,895,72 $ 689.53 $ 622.59 $ 583.60 $ 1,895.72 

4/12/21 ACH $ 2,237.27 

' $ 44.75 ' $ 2,192.52 $ 797.49 $ 720.06 $ 674.97 $ 2,192.52 

6/11/21 ACH $ 2,033.11 $ $ $ $ 2,033.11 $ 739.SO ' 657.71 $ c~s.ar :s 2,033.11 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ s $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ ' $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ ' $ $ ' $ $ s $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ s $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ $ $ $ $ $ ' $ $ 
$ $ ' $ $ $ $ $ ' $ ' $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
$ s $ $ $ ' $ $ $ 

TOTAlS 851,087.84 32,2.44.14 $ 16,536.22 812,307.48 295,451.34 266,776.97 250,059.18 812,307.48 

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS 

Greyhawk Venture UC $213,867.75 $29,440.00 $184,427,75 

OATE ou, CHECK NIT AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES 
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECE:IVED FUND 2019A 

12/11/20 12/1/20 WIRE $ 14,720.00 $ 14,720.00 $ 14,720.00 $ 
2/26/21 2/1/21 WIRE $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 

4/5/21 & 4/8/21 4/1/21 1741 & WIRE 

' 
73,771.10 $ 73,771.10 $ ' 73,771.10 

4/23/2021 & 5/28/21 5/1/21 1742 & 300 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 $ 7,360.00 ' -
6/28/21 9/1/21 1770 $ 110,656,65 $ 82,702.20 $ s 82,702.20 

$ 213,867.75 $ 185,913.30 $ 29,440.00 $ 156,473.30 



Busiuess Investment Holdings Corporation 

1348 Beach Blvd 
P.O. Box 50041 
Jacksonville Bch, FL 32240 

Bill To 

Annstrong CDD 
Teresa Viscarra 
Governmental Management S 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, UnitE 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Quantity Description 

126 September 28th, 2021 - October 28th, 2021 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

9/2/2021 1044 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 2:54 pm, Sep 22, 2021 

Amenity- Security Monitoring 

P.0.No. Terms Project 

50041 Due on receipt 

Rate Amount 

26.75 3,370.50 

Total $3,370.50 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
321-558-6500 

l~m:lfJ%)lfl'fil~;~ 
ACCT# 110059797 
Armstrong CDD 
GMS-SF, LLC 
Attn:Teresa Viscarra 
S38S N Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise1 FL 33351 

AMEX Package 

AMEX Package 2 

Special Events 
1/2, Spec\alEvents 
'6/1\ Special Events 

h Special Events 
ip., Special Events 
t/21 Special Events 

+[!_\ Facility Repairs J))'.)'}1 ,\..\\, 
}1 FaciHty R~""'"' 

Please include the -the account# 110059797 on your check 
Please send all payments to our new address: 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 

10rlando, FL 32835 . 

I 

i 

f 

' ' L________________________________ ' 

DATE: 8/3012021 
INVOICE #i ARA\CDD0821N 

27 

$ 29.37 
:;;_ 35.43 
$ 53.75 
$ 264.32 
$ 13.69 

• 249.30 

1S 645.89 

$ 34.23 I 
283') 

' s 62.56 

t 
Subtotal $ 708.45 

TOTAL Due '. 708.45 

M~ke all checks payable to . 
Everg~een Lifestyles Management1 LLC 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer· 
m_a.r:cher-J:t,evE;_L_[e~n~.lm_ .. _c_Q_rn 



Page _1_ of 5 
--------

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 
(Payable to) 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852 
Address, City, State, Zip 

{Mail to) 

0 Association D Vendor 

Name and No. of Association: Evergreen 

Bill Back to Armstrong COD 

HOMEGOODS #0824 0000 
TARGET YULEE 2155 YULEE 
CHUBBY BURRITO 0000 
DOLLAR TREE 00000421 
SPEEDWAY 06910 0000 
TARGET JACKSONVILLE 

Be The Good Winner Basket 
Be The Good Winner Basket 
Food Truck Minimum 
Drinks & Kids Giveaways 
Pool Party 
Pool Party 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 
Special Events 

8.27.2021 

8.27.2021 

ASAP 

29.37 
35.43 
249.33 
53.75 
13.69 
264.32 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

Authorized by: 

TOTAL DUE $ 645.89 

Approved by: 



VlLtl\GES OF AMELIA 
463919 SR 200 

VULEE, FL {32097 • 
Un1ted States 
904·491·,326.9 

M.· ...... •.·. REGULAR SALE 
z l - LINEN$ ... ·. .. • 497639 · 
Zij ••• WPRK~PACE 089319 
56 Q LlNE 12714'1 
5fi - Q LINE . 127141 
76 - IORKSPACE 130678 
76 ~ WORKSPACE 130fi78 

•• 76 - iiORKSPACE 128585 
76 - WORKSPACE 130703 
76 •• WORKSPACE 130703 

Subtotal 
Fl .!JOO% SaJes Tax 

Total 

$f;i,99. l 
$6./B9 r 
$5.99 1 
$5})9 l 
$5.99 T 
$!"".· f1Q T J ... •_d·J ~ 

·$ .. 4· .. c.q l ,,_ --1-

$1: .•. '.oa.. T ~_) ,.. -:.J..) " 

$5,99 T 

$54.91 
·. $3.84 

·.·•····••$58}75·•· 



l 
l 
r 
r 

iA.iB!t:;1}-1 $9~.L60 
r ""FJ T,lt,C7,0fJO(IO _(;n :f)'i_,i:iB. ;{_J;)J{1 

TOf Al ·1110o .-29 
.:.: 10((/ .AMF/, (J{A\;t;;C :$)S,5,-2.:f 

AltJ :- f\QO;JQ()il\)2'10108(;1 
P-J'1ERICAN tXPRf.\;S 

-~iJlh .f:001;:_: -iK:ff71A 

Page 3 ofS 





From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

CHUBBY BURRITO (via Clow~r) 
Lynzi Chambers 
Your receipt from CHUBBY BURRITO 
Saturday, August 7, 202.14:53:51 PM 

CHUBBY BURRITO 
3234 MARVON ROAD, JACKSONVILLE, FL 32223 

+1 904-735-5662 

August 07, 2021 ° 4:52 PM 

$249.33 
full transaction receipt 

View the Privacy Policies for .G1= 

Page 5 of 5 



Page _1_ of 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 
DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC 
(Payable to) 

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando Fl 32852 
Addres~, City, State, Zip 

(Mail to) 

Name and No. of Association: 

COMPLIANCESIGNS.COM BROOKSVILLE FL 

THE HOME DEPOT #6890 JACKSONVILLE FL 

Authorized by: 

Approved by: 

Armstrong CDD (1179) 

Maintenance Amenity-Facility repairs 

Supplies Amenity- facility repairs 

TOTAL DUE $ 

8/24/2021 

08242021 

ASAP 

62.56 



8/24/2021 Receipt I Order #undefined 

How doers 
get more doneN 

9751 CROSSHILL BLVD 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32222 (904)7713228 

6890 00052 07956 
SALE SELF CHECKOUT 

07/29/21 10:46 AM 

773315721501 DISPENSER <A> 
1 CHAMBER-HOST BOUGHT 
2@10.48 20.96 

850017974388 APCRY640Z <A> 10.88 
HOME AND BODY HAND SOAP REFILL 6402 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX 
TOTAL 

31.84 
2.39 

$34.23 
XXXXXXXXXXX1002 AMEX 

USO$ 34.23 
AUTH CODE 863158/2520309 TA 
Chip Read 
AID A000000025010801 AMERICAN EXPRESS 

PRO XTRA MEMBER STATEMENT 

PRO XTRA ###-###-2568 SUMMARY 

2021 PRO XTRA SPEND 07/28: $958.57 

As of 07/29/2021 your Paint Rewards 
level is Member; Spend 1000.00 more in 
qualifying paint purchases to earn 
Bronze (10.0% off) on select paint 
items. 

This purchase qualifies for FUEL 
DISCOUNTS and 60 DAYS TO PAY on The Home 
Depot Commercial Credit Card. Ask an 
Associate to learn more or go to 
homedepot.com/financeoptions. 

6890 07/29/21 10:46 AM 

1111111111111111 Ill llllllllllll Ill 
6890 52 07956 07/29/2021 3237 

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS 
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY-EXPIRES ON 

A 1 90 10/27/2021 

*************************************** 
DID WE NAIL IT? 

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN 
A $5.000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD 

1/2 



8/24/2021 Receipt I Order #undefined 

Opine en espanol 

www.homedepot.com/sur'vey 

User ID: H89 23091 16253 
PASSWORD: 21379 16201 

Entries must be completed within 14 days 
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or 

older to enter. See complete rules on 
website. No purchase necessary. 

2/2 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

ComplianceSigns.com 
Alex Boyer 
Your Order Confinnation #1057969 
Wednesday, August 11, 2021 9:37:57 AM 

:complianceSigns.com 

ORDER RECEIPT 

Thank you. 

Hi Alex Boyer, 

Your order has been successfully placed. We will further keep you posted once your 
order has been shipped. 

Order ID 

#1057969 

Billing to 

Alex Boyer 
Evergreeen LM 
21 oo S Hiawassee 
Orlando, Florida, 32835 
United States 
T: (904) 568-2568 

ORDER DETAILS 

Items 

Placed on 

Aug 11, 2021, 9:37:51 AM 

Shipping Method 

STANDARD SHIPPING 

Shipping to 

Alex Boyer 
Armstrong CDD 
805 Traitmark Dr 
Saint Augustine, Florida, 32092 
United States 
T: (904) 568-2568 

Qty Price 

OSHA NOTICE Video Surveillance In Use On These 
Premises Sign With Symbol ONE-9544 

2 $8.30 

Aluminum 
Aluminum Sign 7x5 in. 

SKU ONE-9544 
CS748334-1332 

Subtotal $16.60 



Status:Processing 

Payment Mode: 

Credit Card 

Credit Card Type AmericanExpress 

Credit Card Number XXXX-1002 

if you have any query talk to our professional 
r\1-800-578-1245 
or write to us at sales@compliancesigns.com 

Shipping & Handling 

Tax 

Grand Total 

$10.00 

$1.73 

$28.33 

State Sales Tax Notices: ComplianceSigns, lnc. collects sales tax in states where online tax collection laws 
apply to remote sellers. Your purchase from ComplianceSigns, Inc. may be subject to use tax. Each state has 
separate reporting requirements to remit the proper amount of use tax. State and local tax rates are subject to 
change at any time. Shipping charges may also be subject to tax in applicable states. 

Tax-Exempt Status: If you are tax exempt and are shipping to a state where we collect sales tax, you may 
complete your order, and email us at salestaxcerts@compliancesigns.com. We will refund the sales tax as 
soon as we have the appropriate tax certificates. Tax Exemption Refunds can be applied within 30 days from 
order date. Notify us as soon as your order is placed to assure that your refund is applied. 

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the Evergreen Lifestyles Management organization. Please do not click 
links or open attachments if you do not recognize the sender's email address. 


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the September 9, 2021 Meeting
	IV.	Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
	V. D. 	1.	Report
	2.	Monthly Quality Inspection Report
	3.	Proposal with View Point Security
	4.	Proposal with Security Engineering & Design, Inc.
	VII. A. Financial Statements as of September 30, 2021
	B.	Check Register



